
 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive 

Order, please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City 

Council will be held by remote participation only.   

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86806730094 

Meeting ID: 86806730094 
Calendar 

Monday, August 24, 2020, 6:00 PM 

 
 

4:00PM Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:00PM Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of July 27, 2020 

3. 20-263 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, President Keefe, Councillor Giannino: 

That the City Council present a Certificate of Commendation to Robert LaSala on 

the occasion of his retirement  after 44 years of service in the Revere Public 

Schools. 

Public Hearings 

4. 20-221 Hearing called as ordered on the following amendment to the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere:  Section 2.03.050 is hereby amended by inserting a new 

sub-section Section2.03.050(E) as follows:  E. All meetings of governmental 

bodies shall not commence before the hour of six o'clock PM on Monday through 

Friday or before ten o'clock AM on Saturday or Sunday. 

5. 20-260 Hearing called as ordered on the following amendment to the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere:    Section 1. 9.28.020(B)(1) Establishment of a Human 

Rights Commission is hereby amended by inserting the following sentence at the 

end of the sub-section, “Any commissioner appointed by the Mayor and 

confirmed by the City Council can be recalled by majority vote of the City 

Council.”   Section 2.  9.28.020(D) Establishment of a Human Rights 

Commission is hereby amended by inserting the following sentence at the end of 

the sub-section, “The Executive Director appointed by the Mayor and confirmed 

by the City Council can be recalled by majority vote of the City Council.” 

6. 20-272 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to construct a 

line of underground electric conduits, including the necessary sustaining and 

protecting fixtures, under and across the public way from proposed new pole # 

3182-2 near 0 Blodgett Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86806730094


City Council – Regular Meeting August 24, 2020 

  

7. 20-273 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid and 

Verizon to install a new jointly owned pole #3182-2 on Blodgett Street near the 

intersection Jordan Street and install an anchor on existing pole #3182-1 on 

Blodgett Street near 19 Jordan Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

8. 20-274 Hearing called as ordered on a petition by National Grid to construct a line of 

underground electric conduits, including the necessary sustaining and protecting 

fixtures, under and across the public ways on Railroad Street, Winthrop Avenue, 

Washburn Avenue, Endicott Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

Unfinished Business 

9. 20-256 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino, Councillor McKenna, Councillor 

Serino: That the Mayor request Inspectional Services to enforce the dumpster 

ordinance. 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

10. 20-209 An Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations for Short Term Rentals. 

11. 20-241 Robert Hunt will conduct a presentation relative to the Regional Saugus River 

Floodgate Project. 

12. 20-271 Comm. from the Mayor regarding the transfer of Belle Isle and Rumney Marsh 

parcels to the Commonwealth. 

Public Works Sub-Committee Report 

13. 20-102 Joint petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon to install two (2) jointly 

owned poles for reliability purposes on Salem Street beginning at a point 

approximately 20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of Overlook 

Ridge Drive and Salem Street and continuing approximately 128 feet in a west 

direction. 

Communications 

14. 20-275 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval for the 

warrant for the state primary. 

15. 20-276 Communication from the Mayor regarding ETP Funds. 

16. 20-277 Communication from the Mayor relative to a CIT funding request for the 

Roughan's Point FEMA Map Amendment. 

17. 20-278 Communication from the Chief of Police notifying the City that the Police 

Department will be applying for the Fiscal Year 2020 JAG Grant. 

18. 20-279 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of J. Pandela 

Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

19. 20-280 Communication from Eric Lampadecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue, requesting that the 

City not enforce parking or code ordinances. 

20. 20-281 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Rachid Moukhabir 

to the Human Rights Commission. 



City Council – Regular Meeting August 24, 2020 

  

21. 20-282 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Chief David 

Callahan to the Human Rights Commission. 

22. 20-283 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lynn Alexis to the 

Human Rights Commission. 

23. 20-284 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Timothy 

Bogertman to the Human Rights Commission. 

24. 20-285 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dimple Rana to 

the Human Rights Commission. 

25. 20-286 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kourou Pich to the 

Human Rights Commission. 

26. 20-287 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dr. Lourenco 

Garcia to Human Rights Commission. 

27. 20-288 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Chief Christopher 

Bright to the Human Rights Commission. 

28. 20-289 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lor Holmes to the 

Planning Board. 

29. 20-290 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Juan Pablo 

Jaramillo to the Planning Board. 

30. 20-291 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of James O'Brien to 

the Planning Board. 

31. 20-292 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Loan Order for Phase 11 

Construction- I/I ,IDDE, Pump Station & Drainage. 

32. 20-293 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Loan Order for the Phase 12 

Investigations Project. 

33. 20-294 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Loan Order for an Alternative 

Wastewater Evaluation Planning Project. 

Motions 

34. 20-295 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to install a crosswalk and stop signs on Harris Street at the 

intersection of Butler Street. 

35. 20-296 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to install a Stop Sign on Arcadia Street at the intersection of Oak 

Island Street. 

36. 20-297 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request the Board 

of Health to close all short-term rentals (i.e. AirBnB's) immediately due to 

COVID-19 being unregulated within the household and inviting and entertaining 

individuals from all of the country to our community with no restrictions. 

37. 20-298 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That any non-profit which receives 

funding by the City of Revere and engages in political activity be defunded. 



City Council – Regular Meeting August 24, 2020 

  

38. 20-299 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor work with the Police 

Unions in Revere to obtain body cameras. 

39. 20-300 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 

Council with current funding levels for all recovery and addiction outreach in the 

City of Revere. 

40. 20-301 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Major request the Police 

Department to install solar powered speed readers between 651 and 951 Winthrop 

Avenue and on Endicott Avenue at an appropriate location to be determined by 

the Traffic Division. Cars race up these streets making it dangerous for 

pedestrians and children. 

41. 20-302 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to contact MassDOT relative to accepting and enforcing the City's 

"No Trucks" ordinance on Winthrop Avenue. 

42. 20-303 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere develop an 

ordinance in which any residential construction with more than 100 units or 

commercial development, dedicate 15% of its property as affordable.  Likewise, a 

developer shall have the option to pay into a fund in which the cash equivalent to 

build a unit be used in a fund dedicated to affordable housing. 

43. 20-304 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor be requested to send 

all correspondence to the City Council through the City Clerk, in her capacity as 

the official keeper of records for the City of Revere and the City Council. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, July 27, 2020 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:20 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

In accordance with the provisions of Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, the July 

27, 2020 meeting of the Revere City Council was conducted utilizing Zoom as an adequate and 

alternative means for in person participation for the general public and city staff.  City Councillor 

Novoselsky participated remotely.  All other City Councillors were present in the City 

Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chambers. 

 

Council President Keefe offered a moment of silence for Attoney Antonio Abbene, Jr. who 

passed away on July 25, 2020.  He was a former School Committee Member, legal counsel to the 

School Board, and Assistant City Solicitor for the City of Revere.  His service to the City of 

Revere will always be remembered. 

 

Council President Keefe offered a moment of silence for Revere resident, Loretta Ravagno, 

mother of Election Commissioner Diane Colella.  Mrs. Ravagno was a neighbor and dear friend 

to President Keefe and will be sorely missed. 

 

Councillor Morabito offered a moment of silence for Revere resident and young man, Yaseen 

Butt, who was murdered on Revere Beach the night of July 26, 2020 when trying to help his 

friends during an altercation.  

 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

Councillor Morabito offered a moment of silence for Revere resident Cosimo Colella who 

passed on July 2, 2020.  He excelled at bocce and always played the Rosetti Seniors of Revere. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 22, 2020 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

3 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 29, 2020 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 4 20-241 Robert Hunt will conduct a presentation relative to the Regional Saugus 

River Floodgate Project. 

Bob Hunt, 1922 Main Street, Jefferson, MA 01522 conducted a presentation on the Saugus River 

Floodgate Project. 

 

The Regional Saugus River Floodgate Project is a coastal flood protection project to provide a 

very high level of protection to the Cities of Lynn, Malden and Revere, and the town of Saugus, 

Massachusetts. The region is five (5) miles north of Boston and is the most vulnerable area along 

the Massachusetts coast to storm surge flooding and sea level rise, and possibly along the US 

coast.  

 

The US Army Corps of Engineers New England Division investigated solutions to the problem 

with 5 Steering Committees over 4 years ($2.6 million).   The Recommended Regional Project 

includes a Floodgate structure at the mouth of the Saugus River with nine (9) gated openings, 

designed to provide safe passage for navigation and the natural tide levels and flushing in the 

1,650 acre tidal Estuary landward of the gates. The Estuary would be purchased and managed to 

protect its flood water storage and environmental resources.  The gates would be tied to 3.1 miles 

of shorefront improvements along Lynn Harbor, Point of Pines and the Revere Beach 

Reservation.  It would protect 5,000 buildings, 8,000 housing units, 10,000 residents, 20,000 

employees and 400,000 commuters in the region against the worst coastal storm likely to occur 

and against sea level rise, estimated damages at $ 1.3 billion.   

 

A 2.5 year final design effort ($6 million) completed most investigations and the modeling of the 

Floodgates and shorefront improvements.  The project would cost an estimated $230 million 

(2020 p.l.) and be cost shared with the Federal Government.   A narrow opening in an abandoned 

I-95 embankment restricts tidal flows to 500 acres in the upper Estuary deteriorating the 

wetlands.  The project has the opportunity to breach the embankment and restore the wetlands. 

 

Although the US Congress authorized the Project for construction, a new State Secretary of 

Environmental Affairs in the fall of 1993 was opposed to construction along the Massachusetts 

coast and stopped it, and since it has been de-authorized.   Currently, renewed interest in the 

Project by the communities, along with the Governor’s interest to help communities facing 

flooding from sea level rise, may help to restart the Project. 

 

Please refer to www.saugusriverfloodgates.com for more information. 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

 

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue, Revere, MA 02151 addressed the City Council on this 

matter.   

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

Public Hearings 

 5 20-209 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Establishing Rules and 

Regulations for Short Term Rentals. 

Proponents 

none 

 

Opponents 

Rafael Barbosa, 20 Dashwood St., Revere, MA (via Zoom) 

Mary Gandolfo, 619 Washington Ave., Revere, MA (via email) 

 

Mr. Barbosa indicated that the City should consider increasing the number of total cumulative 

days allowed under the ordinance. 

 

Mrs. Gandolfo submitted the following comments via email: 

 

1. That the city limit the number of permits/licenses to only a small number of short term 

rentals.  

2. Later if the city wants more permits/licenses, they would need to come to the city council 

for approval.  Submissions for approval would be limited to 1 at a time.  

3. Residents do not want this to get out of hand, with endless short-term rentals in our city. 

We do NOT want Revere to become the Queen of short-term rentals.  

4. I feel that adding a numbers limit AT THE START, would help protect the residents and 

homeowners in Revere. From over exposure to these units.  

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS Next: 8/24/2020 6:00 PM 

 6 20-242 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid 

and Verizon to install 7 new jointly owned poles on Endicott Avenue 

beginning at a point approximately 20 feet north of the centerline of the 

intersection of Atlantic Avenue and Endicott Avenue.  Further requesting 

permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in 

the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making 

connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may 

desire for distributing purposes. 

Proponents 

Socrates Perez, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

none 

 

The City Council requested that National Grid submit a new plan that would not require the 

addition of seven new poles on a street that already has several poles on the opposite side of the 

street. 

 

· “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE JOINT PETITION OF NATIONAL 

GRID AND VERIZON TO INSTALL 7 NEW POLES ON ENDICOTT AVENUE IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN ON FILE?” 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [0 TO 11] 

NAYS: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 7 20-243 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid 

and Verizon to install 2 jointly owned poles and relocate 1 jointly owned 

pole on Yeamans Street.  Further requesting permission to lay and 

maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 

intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such 

poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing 

purposes. 

Proponents 

Socrates Perez, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

National Grid requested that the petition be withdrawn without prejudice at this time as company 

engineers will be redesigning the plan. 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

 8 20-244 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Gunnar Holdings, LLC, 30 

Railroad St., Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City 

Council to operate a commercial parking lot (220 parking spaces) on Lot 

A at 44 Railroad Street. 

Proponents 

Lawrence Simeone, Attorney for the applicant 

 

Opponents 

Michael Rosen, 255 State Street, Boston, MA 

on behalf of Durant Paint, abutter (letter of opposition has been entered into the record) 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 8/24/2020 6:00 PM 

 9 20-269 Hearing called as ordered on the application of CLPF Revere, LLC c/o 

CPIM, 1717 McKinney Avenue, Suite 1900, Dallas, TX 75202 requesting 

to amend an existing Chapter 148 License #621 from the Revere City 

Council by maintaining the existing 150 gallon, 3,000 gallon diesel, and 

275 gallon diesel storage tanks and removing all other existing tanks for 

aboveground storage.  In addition, the applicant is requesting permission 

for the above ground storage of 37,235 gallons of gasoline and 1,354 

gallons of oil to be contained within 677 vehicles to be parked within a 

warehouse structure at 135 American Legion Highway, Revere, MA 

02151. 

Proponents 

Paul Moan, Code Red Consulants 

For the applicant 

 

Opposition 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITION OF THE REQUESTER FOR 

A CHAPTER 148 LICENSE TO BE USED AT 135 AMERICAN LEGION HIGHWAY?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

Unfinished Business 

 10 20-221 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council order to a 

public hearing the following amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere:  Section 2.03.050 is hereby amended by inserting a new 

sub-section Section2.03.050(E) as follows:  E. All meetings of 

governmental bodies shall not commence before the hour of six o'clock 

PM on Monday through Friday or before ten o'clock AM on Saturday or 

Sunday. 

Mary Gandolfo, 619 Washington Ave., Revere, MA submitted commentary to the City Council 

via email relative to this public hearing request: 

 

I totally agree that Revere government meetings should be held at the times stated in this item.  

This will help the city residents better attend city meetings and is a needed change.  

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 8/24/2020 6:00 PM 

Public Works Sub-Committee Report 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

The Public Works Sub-Committee met on Monday afternoon, August 24, 2020 at 4:00PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Guinasso, Morabito, Zambuto, Keefe (ex-officio), 

and Chairman Novoselsky.  Councillor Rotondo was absent. 

 

Council Order 20-102  National Grid petition relative to Salem Street will remain in committee 

as there was no representative from National Grid present to address the sub-committee. 

 

Paul Argenzio, Superintendent of Public Works addressed the sub-committee with regards to the 

new LED street lights installed throughout the City. 

 

Don Ciarmella, Chief of Infrastructure and Public Works addressed the sub-committee regarding 

ongoing drainage issues on Hastings Street and anticipated improvements. 

 11 20-102 Joint petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon to install two (2) 

jointly owned poles for reliability purposes on Salem Street beginning at a 

point approximately 20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of 

Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and continuing approximately 128 

feet in a west direction. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC WORKS 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday afternoon, August 24, 2020 at 4:45PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Zambuto, Keefe (ex-

officio), and Chairman Morabito. 

 

Council Order 20-186 An Ordinance Extending the Expiration Date of Licenses received an 

unanimous favorable recommendation from the sub-committee which will be presented at the 

full City Council meeting to follow. 

 12 20-186 An amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to 

the expiration date for the sale of tobacco licenses. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TOBACCO SALES PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1. Title 8, Chapter 8.36, Section 8.36.020 Tobacco Sales and Location Permit of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting the last sentence, to 

wit, “Each permit shall expire yearly on May 31st” and replacing it to read, “Each permit shall 

expire yearly on December 31st.” 

 

June 22, 2020 Ordered to a first reading. 

July 27, 2020 Ordered on a second reading. 

July 27, 2020  Ordered on a third and final reading. 

July 27, 2020 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday afternoon, August 24, 2020 at 5:00PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Visconti, Keefe 

(ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso. 

 

Council Order 20-217  Appointment of Dimple Rana as Executive Director to the Human Rights 

Commission.  Mayor Arrigo and several members of the public addressed the sub-committee in 

support of Ms. Rana's appointment: 

 

Gina Garro, President, Revere Teachers’ Association 

Ralph DeCicco, 49 Washington Avenue (speaking as a resident) 

Ralph DeCicco, Co-Chair, Commission on Disability 

Nicole Deveau, 216 Crescent Ave., Revere, MA 

Joseph Gravellese, 37 Sweeney Ave., Revere, MA 

Abdulah Olusekun, 43 Dunn Rd., Revere, MA 

 

Letters of support from Women Encouraging Empowerment, Cambridge Health Alliance, and 

The Concilo Latino de Revere were also submitted to the sub-committee and made part of the 

record. 

 

Councillor Keefe delivered several comments relative to his opposition to this appointment.  To 

summarize, the City Council has requested on three occasions since 2014 to reinstate the Human 

Rights Commission and only now the Mayor has presented an appointment for an Executive 

Director to the Human Rights Commission without a Human Rights Commission in place.  

Furthermore, not one other candidate was ever considered or interviewed by the Mayor for the 

Executive Director position. 

 

Councillor Visconti, in opposition to Ms. Rana's appointment, suggested that the Mayor should 

appoint an individual who is an attorney as Executive Director to the Human Rights 

Commission.  This appears to be best practice as six out of seven communities in the 

Commonwealth which have a Human Rights Commission have an attorney serving in the 

capacity of Executive Director. 

 

Councillor Serino also expressed his opposition to Ms. Rana's appointment as he believes she 

may not have enough available time to take on this role as Executive Director of the Human 

Rights Commission.  It took several weeks for Ms. Rana to return a phone call to Councillor 

Serino and Ms. Rana also indicated that during the Fiscal Year 2021 budget process that she 

already has a heavy workload.  

 13 20-217 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dimple 

Rana as the Executive Director of the City's Human Rights Commission. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF DIMPLE RANA 

AS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE CITY’S HUMAN RIGHTS 

COMMISSION?” 

Councillor Zambuto requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose of 

filing immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  Reconsideration fails.  

Councillor Novoselsky is recorded as “YES” on the reconsideration. 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [9 TO 2] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, Keefe 

NAYS: Morabito, Novoselsky 

 14 20-245 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Cathy Bowden as 

the Treasurer/Collector for the City of Revere. 

 “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF CATHY 

BOWDEN AS THE TREASURER/COLLECTOR FOR THE CITY OF REVERE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 15 20-270 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Visconti, President 

Keefe: That the City Council approve and forward to the Mayor the 

attached Resolution relative to the Human Rights Commission. 

In reponse to Dimple Rana's failed confirmation by the City Council for the position of 

Executive Director of the Human Rights Commissions, Councillors Serino, Visconti, and Keefe 

offered the following Resolution on the floor:  

 

Whereas, we the undersigned members of the Revere City Council recognize the urgent and 

critical need for the re-establishment of the Revere Human Rights Commission; and 

 

Whereas, as a Council, we also recognize the deep division in our city and hear our residents 

who have suffered terrible injustice and want action, as well as our residents who wish to see our 

community move forward with a Human Rights Commission in a professional and unbiased 

manner, and in a manner that builds bridges and unites all residents of Revere; and 

 

Whereas, we reaffirm our commitment that we unanimously made at our meeting on June 22nd, 

2020 that hate has no place in the City of Revere and to expand on that statement, we explicitly 

denounce discrimination in our community based on race, gender, religion, sexual orientation or 

because of stigma; and 

 

Whereas, under Chapter 9, Section 28 of our City Ordinances, it is the policy of the City of 

Revere to protect the constitutional, civil and human rights of all people within the city and to 

promote understanding among individuals and groups in the city through improving the quality 

of discourse and eliminating unlawful discrimination; and 

 

Whereas, it is the function of the Human Rights Commission to implement the aforementioned 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

policy by initiating activities designed to educate and inform the City about the effects of 

prejudice, intolerance, and bigotry, as well as to assist with mediation of disputes of 

discrimination; and 

 

Whereas, given the duties and charges of the Commission, particularly with regard to the 

sensitive nature of mediation of disputes of discrimination, we the undersigned members of the 

Revere City Council believe the role of executive director should be discharged preferably by an 

attorney of law who has a background in adjudicating violations of civil rights; and  

 

Whereas, given the uniqueness of the work of the Commission compared to other boards and 

commissions of the City, as well as the desire of the Council that we get this right in order that 

the Commission is the best it can be, we believe the executive director of the Human Rights 

Commission should be selected from an open and transparent process in which the position is 

properly advertised and in which the candidates are interviewed by a committee composed of (1) 

the Mayor, (2) three members of the City Council appointed by the Council President, and (3) 

two members of the School Committee appointed by the Chair of the School Committee.  The 

five members of the sub-committee who are not the Mayor shall recommend two final candidates 

to the Mayor, who shall select and appoint based on those final two recommendations.  This 

process shall be completed, and the appointee shall be submitted to the City Council for 

confirmation no later than Monday, October 5, 2020; and 

 

Whereas, the stipend of the executive director of the Human Rights Commission should be 

equitable and comparable to the clerks of other boards and commissions of the City; and  

Whereas, recognizing the urgency of getting the work of the Commission off the ground as soon 

as possible, that in the meantime, Mayor Brian Arrigo submit to the City Council appointments 

for the members of the Human Rights Commission at the earliest opportunity; therefore be it 

 

Resolved that we the undersigned members of the Revere City Council stand ready to take up 

Mayor Arrigo’s appointments of members to the Human Rights Commission at the earliest 

possible convenience during this summer session, and request that he does so in a manner that is 

timely advertised for both the members of the Council and the public to review the credentials of 

appointees. 

 

While under suspension of rules, Councillor Rotondo filed for immediate reconsideration on the 

Resolution with the hope it does not prevail.  Reconsideration fails. 

 

Councillor Morabito left the Council Chamber after this motion.  

 

In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 43, Section 55 this 

Resolution shall be in force as it was not returned by the Mayor within ten days after it was 

presented to him. 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 1] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

NAYS: Morabito 

Communications 

 16 20-246 Communication from Lor Holmes, 243 Campbell Avenue, regarding the 

Black Lives Matter banner at City Hall. 

Lor Holmes did not address the Council via remote participation.  Therefore, her communication 

was placed on file. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 17 20-247 Communication from the Election Commissioner to appoint a member to 

serve on the Northeast Metropolitan Regional School Committee. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 18 20-248 Communication from the Mayor requesting an appropriation from the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund for Curtis Park. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $30,062.45 FOR 

IMPROVEMENTS TO CURTIS PARK?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Morabito 

 19 20-249 Communication from the City Auditor relative to Fiscal Year 2020 end of 

year transfers and a Free Cash appropriation request for street lighting. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 YEAR END 

TRANSFERS AS REPORTED BY THE CITY AUDITOR?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Morabito 

  20-249 Communication from the City Auditor relative to Fiscal Year 2020 end of 

year transfers and a Free Cash appropriation request for street lighting. 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER FROM FREE CASH TO THE 

STREET LIGHTING ACCOUNT IN THE AMOUNT OF $137,000?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Morabito 

 20 20-250 Communication from the City Auditor requesting a transfer of funds from 

the police detail account to the police equipment account. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE 

POLICE DETAIL ACCOUNT TO THE POLICE NEW EQUIPMENT ACCOUNT IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $38,000?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Morabito 

 21 20-251 Communication from the Mayor requesting an appropriation from the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund for the RiverFront Master Plan 

Study 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $60,000 FOR 

THE RIVERFRONT MASTER PLAN PROJECT PLANNING AND 

BEAUTIFICATION?" 

 

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Ave., Revere, MA addressed the City Council on this request. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Morabito 

 22 20-252 Communication from the Mayor requesting an appropriation from the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund for  the construction of a community 

garden in Beachmont. 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000 FOR 

TO CONSTRUCT A COMMUNITY GARDEN ON BROADSOUND AVENUE?" 

 

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Ave., Revere, MA addressed the City Council on this request. 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Morabito 

Motions 

 23 20-253 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

Office of Strategic Planning and Economic Development to create an 

ordinance which allows for urban and vertical farming.  Further, to help 

spur development, that City offer a TIF to any start up willing to make 

Revere its home. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 24 20-254 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

Office of Strategic Planning and Economic Development to investigate the 

feasibility of establishing community development corporations. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 25 20-255 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of establishing an ambulance service. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 26 20-256 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino, Councillor McKenna, 

Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request Inspectional Services to 

enforce the dumpster ordinance. 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 8/24/2020 6:00 PM 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Morabito 

 27 20-257 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request 

the MBTA to spray the property at the railroad tracks adjacent to Pierce 

Street at the request of the area residents. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 28 20-258 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 

National Grid to install a new street light on Pole 4495 at 172 Kimball 

Ave., Revere with a 48 LED lamp. 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 29 20-259 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 

into the feasibility of City-wide WiFi. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 30 20-260 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council order to a 

public hearing the following amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere:    Section 1. 9.28.020(B)(1) Establishment of a Human 

Rights Commission is hereby amended by inserting the following sentence 

at the end of the sub-section, “Any commissioner appointed by the Mayor 

and confirmed by the City Council can be recalled by majority vote of the 

City Council.”   Section 2.  9.28.020(D) Establishment of a Human Rights 

Commission is hereby amended by inserting the following sentence at the 

end of the sub-section, “The Executive Director appointed by the Mayor 

and confirmed by the City Council can be recalled by majority vote of the 

City Council.” 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 8/24/2020 6:00 PM 

 31 20-261 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

Building Department to provide the City Council with all violation written 

from March 1st 2020 to present. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 32 20-262 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 

Council with the actual dollar amount of all building fines issued from 

March 1st to present. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 33 20-263 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, President Keefe, Councillor 

Giannino: That the City Council present a Certificate of Commendation to 

Robert LaSala on the occasion of his retirement  after 42 years of service 

in the Revere Public Schools. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 34 20-264 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request Capitol 

Waste to appear before the City Council to discuss consistent missed trash 

and yard waste pickups. 

2

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 35 20-265 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the DPW to 

paint and clean up the Route One overpasses on Mountain and Park 

Avenues. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 36 20-266 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request 

the DCR to station additional lifeguards and install more trash receptacles 

on Revere Beach. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 37 20-267 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino: That the City Council forward 

a letter of support to our State Delegation for House Bill 4264 (An Act 

Relative to Environment Justice in the Commonwealth), and Senate Bills 

464 (An Act Relative to Environmental Justice and Toxics Reduction in 

the Commonwealth) and 453 (An Act Relative to Environmental Justice in 

the Commonwealth), which are all important legislation that will protect 

communities from additional pollution, reduce public health inequities in 

overburdened communities, and increase access to government and 

information. 

Councillor Serino is recorded as recused from discussion and voting on this motion. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 38 20-268 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor and City Planner to draft a zoning ordinance relative to Urban 

Agriculture and Community Farms and Gardens in the City of Revere.  

Attached is the Urban Agriculture Ordinance for the City of Somerville, 

which would be a very good model for the City of Revere to follow. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

New Section 

 39 20-271 Comm. from the Mayor regarding the transfer of Belle Isle and Rumney 

Marsh parcels to the Commonwealth. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS Next: 8/24/2020 6:00 PM 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:14 PM. 

2

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 19

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 2
7,

 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
0B

lo
d

g
et

tS
tr

ee
t0

82
42

02
0 

 (
20

-2
72

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 0
 B

lo
g

et
t 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
0B

lo
d

g
et

tS
tr

ee
t0

82
42

02
0 

 (
20

-2
72

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 0
 B

lo
g

et
t 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
0B

lo
d

g
et

tS
tr

ee
t0

82
42

02
0 

 (
20

-2
72

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 0
 B

lo
g

et
t 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
0B

lo
d

g
et

tS
tr

ee
t0

82
42

02
0 

 (
20

-2
72

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 0
 B

lo
g

et
t 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
0B

lo
d

g
et

tS
tr

ee
t0

82
42

02
0 

 (
20

-2
72

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 0
 B

lo
g

et
t 

S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
0B

lo
d

g
et

tS
tr

ee
t0

82
42

02
0 

 (
20

-2
72

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 0
 B

lo
g

et
t 

S
tr

ee
t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
19

Jo
rd

an
S

tr
ee

t0
82

42
02

0 
 (

20
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 1
9 

Jo
rd

an
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
19

Jo
rd

an
S

tr
ee

t0
82

42
02

0 
 (

20
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 1
9 

Jo
rd

an
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
19

Jo
rd

an
S

tr
ee

t0
82

42
02

0 
 (

20
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 1
9 

Jo
rd

an
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
19

Jo
rd

an
S

tr
ee

t0
82

42
02

0 
 (

20
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 1
9 

Jo
rd

an
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
19

Jo
rd

an
S

tr
ee

t0
82

42
02

0 
 (

20
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 1
9 

Jo
rd

an
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
19

Jo
rd

an
S

tr
ee

t0
82

42
02

0 
 (

20
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 1
9 

Jo
rd

an
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
19

Jo
rd

an
S

tr
ee

t0
82

42
02

0 
 (

20
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 1
9 

Jo
rd

an
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
19

Jo
rd

an
S

tr
ee

t0
82

42
02

0 
 (

20
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 1
9 

Jo
rd

an
 S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

ai
lR

o
ad

S
tr

ee
tW

as
h

b
u

rn
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

74
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



 

1 
 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing via remote participation 

on Monday evening, July 27, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. relative to the following proposed amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

 

I. AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 8 OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE 

 

SECTION 1.  Title 8 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the 

following new chapter and sections: 

 

Title 8, Chapter 8.06 – Short-term rental 

8.06.010 – Summary and Purpose.  

Short-term rental for rental parties of no more than six renters shall be permitted in the City of 

Revere at a residential property that is owned by and contains the Primary Residence of the 

Operator as defined herein, for up to sixty days in a calendar year, properly registered in 

accordance with the provisions herein. This Chapter provides the process for the regulation, legal 

operation and registration of certain Short-term rentals in the city of Revere, in order to protect 

the safety of renters and residents, ensure that the primary use remains residential, and ensure that 

Short-term rentals will not be a detriment to the character and livability of the surrounding 

residential neighborhood.  

8.06.020 – Definitions. 

A. Condominium Building:  A building or structure containing individually-owned units 

created and existing in compliance with Mass.G.L. ch. 183A. 

B. Dwelling:  A building or place of residence, classified for residential use. 

C. Operator:   the owner of the Residential Unit that the owner seeks to offer as a Short-term 

Rental.  Only one owner may be registered as an Operator on the Short-term Rental 

Registry for a Residential Unit. 

D. Owner-adjacent Unit:  In a residential dwelling containing four or fewer residential units, 

each of them owned by the Operator, and one of them being the Operator’s primary 

residence, an Owner-adjacent unit is any residential unit in the dwelling other than the 

Operator’s primary residence unit.   

E. Primary Residence Unit:  A Residential Unit that is the primary residence of the 

Operator, and is not located within a dwelling with other Residential Units; e.g. a single-

family residential dwelling.  

F. Residential Unit:  a dwelling unit within a dwelling that is classified as residential use 

and that contains at least one bedroom or sleeping area.  For purposes of this Chapter, a 

Residential Unit shall not include any units in a hotel, motel, licensed rooming house or 

lodging house or licensed bed and breakfast. 

10.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

2 
 

G. Short-term Rental:  The rental for a fee of a Residential Unit, reserved in advance, for 

periodic residential occupancy for any number of days that shall not exceed, in any case, 

a cumulative total of sixty (60) days of rental within a calendar year.  

H. Short-term Rental Unit:  a Residential Unit that is offered, advertised, or otherwise used 

for Short-term Rental. 

I. Short-term Rental Enforcement Office: the department designated by the Mayor 

authorized to implement, oversee, and enforce the provisions of this chapter and any 

other statutes, regulations, and ordinances relating to premises within the city of Revere 

that are advertised, listed or used as Short-term Rental.   

J. Short-term Rental Enforcement Officer:  Any individual authorized by the Short-term 

Rental Enforcement Office to enforce the provisions of this chapter. 

K. Short-term Rental Registry:  A database maintained by the Short-term Rental 

Enforcement Office that shall record and preserve information about Operators who are 

permitted to offer a Residential Units as Short-term Rental.  The Short-term Rental 

Registry shall be maintained by the Short-term Rental Enforcement Office. A property 

not listed in the Short-term Rental Registry is prohibited from being offered for Short-

term Rental. 

8.06.030 – Applicability and Limitations. 

A. Short-term Rental shall be permitted only: 

 

1. of an Owner-adjacent Unit in an owner-occupied Condominium building; 

Only one such Owner-adjacent unit may be registered and utilized for Short-

term Rental and must be rented as an entire unit at any one time  to one rental 

party of no more than six  unrelated persons comprising Short-term renters 

exclusive of children under 12 years of age, and the division within the unit 

of separate bedrooms for separate rental parties is prohibited; or 

2. of an Owner-adjacent Unit in an Owner-occupied dwelling containing four or 

fewer residential units.   Only one such Owner-adjacent unit may be 

registered and utilized for Short-term Rental and must be rented as an entire 

unit at any one time  to one rental party of no more than six unrelated persons 

comprising Short-term renters exclusive of children under 12 years of age, 

and the division within the unit of separate bedrooms for separate rental 

parties is prohibited; or 

3. of a Primary Residence Unit.  A Primary Residence Unit offered for Short-

term Rental must be rented as a whole unit at any one time to one party of no 

more than six unrelated persons comprising Short-term renters exclusive of 

children under 12 years of age, and the division within the unit of separate 

bedroom for separate rental parties is prohibited.   

  

B. Short-term Rental occupancy shall be limited to two persons per bedroom, 

excluding children under the age of 12 related to, or the legal ward of, either 

bedroom occupant. 

10.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

3 
 

C. The registration of a Short-term Rental unit shall expire in the event ownership of 

the unit or the property containing the unit is transferred. A new owner of such 

property shall be responsible to complete a new Registration process as described 

in section 8.06.040.  

D. The number of individual bedrooms made available for Short-term Rental within 

an Owner-adjacent Unit and Primary Residence Unit shall not be greater than the 

number of lawful bedrooms in the dwelling unit.  

E. No Short-term Rental may be used for the purpose of a commercial meeting and 

commercial use of a Short-term Rental unit is prohibited.  

F. Sublet or sub-rental of a Short-term Rental Unit or a room or space therein is 

prohibited. The Renter of a Short-term Rental cannot sublet rooms or spaces in 

their units as Short-term Rentals or in any other manner. 

G. Hourly rentals are prohibited. 

 

8.06.040 – Procedure to Register Short-term Rentals. 

Before any property is offered or advertised for Short-term Rental, the Operator shall:  

 

A. Register the property with the Short-term Rental Enforcement Office on a form provided by 

the Office. The application shall require: 

 

1. The Operator’s full name and address, and a telephone number (land and/or mobile) 

that is available 24 hours per day to renters, the Short-term Rental Enforcement 

Office, and public safety authorities.  

2. The name, address and telephone number (land and/or mobile) of an individual other 

than the Operator who shall be available in the event the Operator is unavailable, and 

who shall be capable to respond as soon as may be necessary to any issue or 

emergency that arises during a Short-term Rental.   

3. An accurate description of the area of the property that is available for Short-term 

Rental. [E.g. one bedroom apartment on second floor; E.g. Single family home at 

specified address]. 

4. Documentation that the property in question is not the subject of any municipal liens 

and that all taxes and fees owed to the City of Revere and to the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts relating to the property are paid up to date.  

5. Proof, in the form of a valid insurance binder, of liability insurance with liability 

limits in an amount no less than $250,000 per incident and coverage for Short-term 

Rental use. 

 

B. Pay the annual fee of $200.00 per Short-term Rental unit in addition to any fees as required in 

accordance with section 08.06.060 of this Chapter. 

 

C. Request the Short-term Rental Office to conduct an Inspection, which shall be completed 

within 21 days of date the completed application is submitted and associated fee is paid.   

10.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

4 
 

1. In the event a unit is approved for Short-term Rental after an inspection, the Short-

term Rental Enforcement Office shall issue a Certificate of Inspection to the 

Applicant/Operator and the Unit shall be listed in the Registry for a period that shall 

expire on December 31 of the year the Certificate is issued. 

2. In the event a Short-term Rental unit is not approved after inspection, the 

Applicant/Owner may cure any issue that prevented approval and request a re-

inspection at no additional fee.   

3. In the event any further inspection is necessary after an initial re-inspection, a fee of 

$50 shall be required for each further Inspection.  

 

D. No property shall be included in the Short-term Rental Registry until the requirements of 

subsections A – C inclusive are completed and a Certificate of Inspection is issued. 

 

8.06.050 – Requirements To Operate a Short-term Rental 

A. A Short-term Rental unit shall be registered in accordance with 8.06.040 of this Title to be lawful 

in the City of Revere. 

B. Residential Owner-adjacent and Primary Residence Units offered for Short-term Rental shall 

comply with, and shall not be in violation of, all standards and regulations promulgated by the 

Short-term Rental Enforcement Office and the Revere Fire Department’s Office of Fire 

Prevention, including but not limited to, all relevant, zoning, building, sanitary, fire, and health 

and safety laws, regulations, and ordinances. 

C. The Operator of a Short-term Rental shall keep and maintain for a period of three years an 

accurate record of the names and dates of rental for each Short-term Rental and make such record 

available upon request from a Short-term Rental Enforcement Officer. 

D. All Short-term Rentals shall be subject to annual inspections by the Short-term Rental 

Enforcement Office and the Revere Fire Department’s Office of Fire Prevention. 

E. Every Operator of a Short-term Rental shall provide to every Short-term Rental party a document 

containing the following information: 

1. Instructions for disposal of waste that complies with the City’s recycling and trash 

programs. 

2. An emergency exit diagram for all bedrooms. 

3. Contact information for the Short-term Rental Operator, or when the Operator is not 

present, the contact information for a locally available contact designated to respond to 

all emergencies and problems that may arise during the rental period, whether from 

renters, neighbors or municipal authorities.  

4. The certificates of registration for the Short-term Rental as required by M.G.L. ch. 62C, § 

67, and this Chapter (see R.R.O. 8.06.040).  

5. A clear and direct instruction that Short-term renters shall not disturb the peace or cause 

to disturb the quite enjoyment in the neighborhood or in any way interfere with the 

quality of life of the community by noise or other disturbances in accordance with, but 

not limited to, R.R.O. 9.08.010 et seq.  

10.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

5 
 

F. A Poster measuring no less than 11” wide and 14” height containing the information described in 

Paragraph E, 1-5, above, shall be posted in a conspicuous place in every  

Short-term Rental Unit.   

G. A sign measuring no less than 8.5” wide and 11” height illustrating the emergency exit shall be 

posted in each bedroom. 

8.06.050 – Ineligible residential units. 

 The following Residential Units are not eligible to be offered as Short-term Rentals: 

A. Residential Units that do not meet the definition of either an Owner-adjacent Unit 

or a Primary Residence Unit.  

B. Residential Units designated as below market rate or income-restricted, that are 

subject to affordability covenants, or that are otherwise subject to housing or 

rental assistance under local, state or federal law.  

C. Residential Units subject to any requirement of local, state or federal law that 

prohibits the leasing or subleasing of the unit or use of the unit as a Short-term 

Rental.  

D. Residential Units that are the subject of three (3) or more findings of violations of 

this chapter within a one-year period, or three (3) or more violations of any 

municipal ordinance or state law or code relating to health, safety, sanitary 

conditions, including, but not limited to, excessive noise, improper disposal of 

trash, disorderly conduct or other similar conduct within a one-year period. 

E. Residential Units previously rented to a Section 8 Certificate holder or that were 

previously subject to any affordability covenants, unless one year has expired 

since the expiration of the Section 8 tenancy or affordability restriction.  

F. Any Residential Unit for which the Operator is delinquent in the payment of any 

local taxes, fees, assessments, betterments or  municipal charges of any kind. 

8.06.060 – Local excise tax and community impact fee. 

A Residential Unit subject to the provisions of this Chapter shall pay all excise tax and 

community impact fees on Short-term Rentals as approved by the City Council pursuant to 

Sections 3A and 3D of Chapter 64G of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

8.06.070 – Enforcement and penalties. 

A. Any person who (i) offers a unit as a Short-term Rental where such unit is not an 

eligible Residential Unit, (ii) offers an eligible Residential Unit as a Short-term 

Rental without registering such Short-term Rental Unit with ISD, or (iii) offers 

an eligible Residential Unit as a Short-term Rental while the unit’s registration on 

the Short-term Rental Registry is suspended, shall be fined $300.00 per violation 

per day.  Each day’s failure to comply with a notice of violation or any other 

10.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

6 
 

Order shall constitute a separate violation.  In addition to fines described in this 

section, the City may seek an injunction from a court of competent jurisdiction to 

enjoin the offering, advertising, or use of the unit as a Short-term Rental. 

B. The provisions of this Chapter shall be enforced in accordance with R.R.O 

Chapter 1.12, Article II, or Article III, which includes the provision of M.G.L. 

ch. 40U, or by seeking to restrain a violation by a court-ordered injunction. 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public hearings 

as advertised will be held remotely.  Remote meeting participation information will be provided at least 48 

hours in advance of the public hearings, not including weekends or holidays.  Alternatively, commentary 

on these public hearings may be submitted in writing to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Advocate 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

07/10/2020 

 

 

10.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


10.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
08

24
20

20
  (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
b

H
u

n
tS

au
g

u
sR

iv
er

F
lo

o
d

g
at

eP
ro

je
ct

07
27

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
b

H
u

n
tS

au
g

u
sR

iv
er

F
lo

o
d

g
at

eP
ro

je
ct

07
27

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: Robert Hunt <bobandbjhunt@hotmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 4:45 PM
To: Jessica Giannino; Ricky Serino; Ashley Melnik
Cc: Elle Baker; Peter Manoogian; ccriley@comcast.net
Subject: Floodgates:  Environmental Issues, Benefits, Features & Costs

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

In preparation for the Legislative Affairs Subcommittee meeting I've updated the following Draft Report 
"Information for Congressional Re-authorization...".  I hope this additional information will be helpful.  If you 
decide to go forward requesting the help of your Congressional Delegation and providing them this document, 
you can make any change to it , since this is your project. Major changes are as follows: 

1.  Added a discussion on "Environmental Issues, Project Benefits, Features & Costs" as they'd be updated or 
evaluated today for the Regional Floodgate Project (pages 10-12); 

2.  I added closing statements for the "Alternatives and Current Situation" (pages 3,4); 
3.  Some additions to "Recommendations" (page 12); and 
4.  Typo correction to "Cost of Re-Authorized Project", inserted Estuary Acquisition Cost, (page 6). 

 
DRAFT   INFORMATION FOR CONGRESSIONAL RE-AUTHORIZATION  
OF REGIONAL SAUGUS RIVER FLOODGATE PROJECT 
Bob Hunt, 1 Aug 2020 (Revised) 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Page 1--Authority & Federal Funding    
2--History 
3--Design Storm & Floodplain 
3/4--Alternatives and Current Situation (revised) 
4--The Authorized Project Features 
5--Environmental Restoration Project 
6--Cost of Re-Authorized project (revised) 
7--Project Benefits & Economics 
8--Time & Cost to Start Construction 
9--Reasons for De-Authorization 
9--Why Project Delayed for 27 Years 
9/10--State/Regional Support 
10-12--Review Environmental Issues, Project Benefits, Features & Costs (added) 
12--Recommendations (revised) 
13--Project Web Site & Map 
 
AUTHORITY & FEDERAL FUNDING 
The Regional Saugus River Floodgate Project would provide a very high degree of coastal flood protection to 
the cities of Everett, Lynn, Malden and Revere, and the town of Saugus, Massachusetts who face the recurring 
and severe threat from coastal flooding and accelerated sea level rise.  The project was authorized (Saugus 

11.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



2

River and Tributaries, MA) by Congress in the Water Resources Development Act of 1992 (WRDA 92) in Public 
Law 102-580 on October 31, 1992. It resulted from the completion of a four year feasibility study at a Federal 
cost of $2.6 million conducted by the New England Division Corps of Engineers.  After state and regional 
support and three years of final design at a Federal cost of $6 million, a new Secretary of Environmental Affairs 
refused to re-support the project and it was placed inactive.  The project was only two years away from 
starting construction.  
 
 Consequently, after years of inactivity, it was de-authorized (Saugus River and Tributaries, MA) on March 29, 
2009 under WRDA 1986, as reported in the Federal Register Vol. 74, Issue 126 on July 2, 2009.  This report is 
documentation to help the Congressional Delegation sponsor a resolution to reauthorize the project to 
prevent a decade or more of restudy, endless delays and the danger of severe flooding. 
2 
 
HISTORY 
The Blizzard of 1978, which caused the investigation, was the flood of record in this region created by a winter 
nor’easter lasting several days surging tide waters into the communities flooding 3,100 buildings.  The depths 
of flooding were up to 7 feet as 4,000 people were evaluated and several homes burned as roads were 
impassable.  Recurring damages from a similar storm would reach $300 million in the region.  With 
accelerated sea level rise, this 100 year storm approaches a 10 year frequency in 15 years.  Four communities 
(Lynn, Malden, Revere & Saugus) requested the Corps assistance and helped to plan the project with 5 
Steering Committees one from each community, and one with state and Federal agencies & private 
interests.  With the help of the Executive Office of Environmental Affairs (EOEA) staff under Secretary James S. 
Hoyte, Esq. (1983-1988) over 100 meetings were conducted to evaluate problems and alternatives and in 1990 
selected the Regional Project with floodgates at the mouth of the Saugus River as the major feature.  (The City 
of Everett was recognized as benefiting from the project in July 2020, where the SPN floodplain spreads into 
the community affecting about 100 homes.) 
 
The Corps conducted 2-thousand interviews, to determine the levels of flooding from various storms, the 
damages for over 4,000 homes and businesses, and to design and evaluate structural and non-structural plans 
for each community.  After the four year investigation and environmental review process, the EOEA Secretary 
John P. DeVillars’ (1988-1991) Environmental Certificate found that the selected Regional Project adequately 
and properly complies with the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act and its implementing regulations.  He 
then appointed the MDC as the state sponsor supporting the project.  The four communities supported it, 
State legislators planned to sponsor funding for the state’s share of costs, and the US Congress authorized it 
for construction.   
 
Final design followed over 3 years under Secretary Susan F. Tierney’s (1991-1993) staff at a cost of $6 million 
that included physical and numerical models of the floodgates, the shorefront, and Estuary and other 
investigations.   
 
Then, in the fall of 1993 Governor Weld hired a new EOEA Secretary Trudy Coxe (1993-1998), a self-
proclaimed environmental activist from Rhode Island,  who was opposed to construction along the coast and 
refused to support the project, which was put on hold.  Now, with Governor Baker’s support to protect 
communities from coastal flooding and sea level rise, the region may be able to renew the project. 
3 
 
DESIGN STORM & FLOODPLAIN   

11.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



3

The Regional Project was optimized to protect against the Standard Project Northeaster (SPN), the worst 
storm reasonably likely to occur in this region, which would cause damages over 4 times that of 1978 at over 
$1.3 billion, and protect against rising sea levels.  The SPN storm would cause a tsunami of tidal surges over 
the shorefronts and into communities lasting several days.  It would be created by a nor’easter during a high 
astronomic tide accompanied by the storm surge of record, and flood 5,000 homes  (8,000 housing units) and 
businesses.  In the SPN floodplain and for the most  part, also in the 1978 floodplain is Lynn with 1,200 
buildings - half residential and half commercial and industrial, including the General Electric Jet Engine 
plant.  Also in these floodplains are mostly residential buildings located in Everett with 100 buildings, Malden 
with 300 buildings, Revere with 2,600 buildings, and Saugus with 900 buildings.  In the region over 10,000 
residents, 20,000 employees, and 400,000 commuters would be affected.  SPN flooding would reach 5 to 12-
14 feet deep in the communities.  Major transportation arteries serving Boston’s North shore would again be 
inundated including US Route 1, 1A and 107, the MBTA Blue Line and the B&M Commuter Rail. The continuous 
SPN surge of salt water would exceed the top of vehicles so that stranded families (as in 1978) getting on top 
of their vehicles to avoid rising water would be washed off into the Estuary.  The Standard Project Northeaster 
is the Design Storm for the Regional Project to protect against. 
 
ALTERNATIVES & CURRENT SITUATION 
Three basic alternatives were evaluated during the investigation:  Local Protection, Nonstructural and the 
Regional Floodgate project.  The following briefly describes alternatives and their application to the current 
situation in considering a re-study. 
 
Option #1:  Local Protection Plans were evaluated for Lynn, Revere, Saugus and the Town Line Brook area of 
Revere and Malden (& Everett) which generally surrounded  
each community with walls and dikes with interior drainage improvements.  The  
economically justified plans would protect about 86 percent of the buildings to the 100 year (1978), 500 year 
or SPN level of protection.  The plans would include 9.8 miles of walls and dikes around the communities’ 
shorefronts and impact 33.7 acres of wetlands, costing $180 million (2019 price level).  The plans lacked 
acceptability because of:  the loss of wetland resources; opposition to the height of structures up to 12 -14 
feet; the widths of the structures; the 700 buildings not protected; and the large number of tide gates (80) 
needed on drain/discharge pipes along the shore, including the 30 needed for the jet engine plant at the 
General Electric in Lynn. There are no significant changes to  
4 
 
the existing shorefronts.  With rising sea levels, these plans would continue to lack acceptability for the same 
reasons and be more difficult to modify for rising sea levels, as compared to the Regional project. 
 
Option #2:  Nonstructural plans evaluated the most vulnerable 2,100 homes and 585 commercial and public 
buildings for flood proofing or raising.  The results showed that only 240 buildings (9%) were potential 
candidates and economically feasible.  If all buildings were flood proofed in the 100 year plus 1 foot of sea 
level rise flood plain, the cost would be $374 million (’19 price level) but not economically justified, nor would 
SPN protection at a cost $480 million.  The cost to acquire all properties in the 100 year floodplain would 
approach $2.5 billion (2019 price level).  The plans were not supported since very few of the structures could 
feasibly be flood proofed, the region faced very high levels of flooding, and the high uncertainty of being able 
to evacuate 4,000 to 10,000 residents which is difficult to predict and accomplish.  Currently, with the rise in 
sea level and increasing depth and frequency of flooding, this plan is likely to remain unacceptable. 
 
Option#3:  The Regional Saugus River Floodgate Plan was evaluated and economically optimized which would 
protect the entire region against the SPN flood plus 1 foot of Sea Level Rise.  All 5,000 buildings in the 

11.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



4

floodplain would be protected as well as the infrastructure, including transportation running throughout the 
region.  The Revere and Lynn shorefronts would require maintaining or replacing 3.5 miles of shorefront 
structures, and include the 1,370 foot long floodgate structure at the mouth of the Saugus River.  The 1,650 
acre salt water Estuary would be acquired to protect and manage its resources, and protect its water storage 
area.  About 4.8 acres of intertidal habitat would be mitigated.  The selected plan was supported by the 
communities, legislators, the Commonwealth and authorized for construction by the U.S. Congress.  Currently, 
the project would continue to provide a very high level of flood protection against accelerated sea level rise 
for the entire region, and expect to receive the same level of support.   
 
THE  AUTHORIZED PROJECT FEATURES 
The authorizing document was the “Feasibility Report and Final Environmental Impact Statement/Report, 
Water Resources Investigation, Saugus River and Tributaries, Lynn, Malden, Revere and Saugus, 
Massachusetts, Revised April 1990”.  The Regional Project which is designed to protect against the SPN and 
sea level rise, includes floodgates between Revere and Lynn, at the mouth of the Saugus River and tied into 
3.1  
5 
 
miles of new shorefront structures.  The Floodgate structure with 9 gated openings would have a 100 foot 
wide navigation gate and eight (8) additional flushing gates, each 50 feet wide.  The gates would only be 
closed when a coastal storm threatens to cause damages.  The gates, when open, were designed to provide 
safe passage for 
navigation and the natural flushing and tide levels in the estuary.  The Floodgate structure could be modified 
for higher rates of sea level rise, and would tie into new walls and dikes along Lynn Harbor.   In Revere, re-built 
walls, restored sand dunes and a parkland dike in the Revere Beach Reservation would prevent SPN 
overtopping.  The project includes purchasing in fee the 1,650 acre salt water estuary to preserve it for flood 
water storage so areas can drain during a storm, and to protect its resources assisted by environmental 
managers.  Removal of a portion of the abandoned I-95 embankment would mitigate 4.8 acres of intertidal 
impacts.  The walls and beach at the Revere Beach Reservation and the Nahant Causeway must be 
maintained.  The project provides the opportunity to breach the I-95 embankment and restore the natural 
flushing and tide levels in the upper estuary.  The 1,650 acre Estuary is the largest salt water marsh near 
Boston and provides an excellent opportunity for environmental education.  The plan would currently cost 
about $230 million with the Federal Government financing about 64%.  The plan was strongly supported by 
the communities, found acceptable environmentally, and supported by the Commonwealth.    
 
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION PROJECT 
The Regional Project by first providing flood protection, then provides the opportunity to accomplish the 
Environmental Restoration Project for the Upper Saugus/Pines River Estuary by breaching the abandoned I-95 
embankment (which cuts through the center of the Estuary) to:  significantly improve flushing and tide levels 
to 500 acres of marsh; provide increased productivity for fish and wildlife; stop the deterioration of habitat; 
eliminate frequent fires; and nearly eliminate the dreaded marsh mosquito.  At the request of 
Federal  (Environmental Protection Agency & National Marine Fisheries Service), EOEA state agencies and 
town of Saugus, alternatives to breach the I-95 embankment to provide environmental enhancement of the 
marsh, were being developed during the Regional Project’s final design, until the projects were stopped. 
 
The Estuary Restoration Project includes:  breaching a new opening and widening the existing narrow opening 
in the abandoned I-95 embankment in the upper estuary adjacent to East Saugus; and provide low berms or 
walls and improved drainage along the shore of East Saugus. East Saugus improvements are needed to offset 
the two foot rise in high spring tides created by breaching that would return natural flushing to the  

11.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



5

6 
 
upper estuary.  The reporting document  is “Saugus River & Tributaries, Flood Damage Reduction Project, 
Lynn, Malden, Revere and Saugus, MA, Environmental Restoration Project, September 1991” which had been 
prepared and reviewed by the Corps, revised and was used to obtain comments from Washington, when the 
project stopped.  The Restoration project would cost about $6.6 million (2020 pl) and the Federal Government 
would finance 75%.  The report recommended that “The high Ecological Quality benefits, low comparable 
cost, public support and Federal interest appears to  
warrant further investigation of Environmental Restoration--following coordination of these findings and 
receipt of sponsor support for completing detailed studies.”  It is recommended that the Environmental 
Restoration Project be included with the  
re-authorized Regional project due to these findings. There is $2 million dollars of cost saving by combining 
the two projects. 
 
COST OF RE-AUTHORIZED PROJECT 
The estimated cost of the Regional project including Environmental Restoration is $230 million at 2020 prices 
and the Federal Government had planned to pay 64% and the rest by the Commonwealth.  Costs were 
updated from 1989 by the RS Means cost index. 
 
PROJECT FIRST COST ( 2020 Price Level)  
(Includes construction, design & real estate) 
                                      First Cost Operation & Maintenance 
Floodgate Structure     $148,000,000                  $ 325,000/year 
Lynn Harbor                    32,000,000                      29,000 
Point of Pines                  16,000,000                      23,000 
Revere Beach Park Dike 11,000,000                      31,000 
Mitigation Site                  1,000,000                        4,000 
Estuary Acquisition        16,000,000                     186,000 (Environmental Management) 
Environ. Restoration         6,600,000                       7,000 
Update Staff & Design         900,000 
Total First Cost           $ 231,500,000      O&M    $605,000/year 
                  SAY           $230,000,000 
Cost Sharing 
Federal First Cost          $149,000,000 
Non-Federal                      82,500,000      Annual Average O&M $605,000/year 
Total First Cost              $231,500,000  
Non-Federal cost includes lands, easements, rights of way, utility relocations, cash contribution 
 7  
 
PROJCT BENEFITS & ECONOMICS 
The project would prevent the loss of life, injury, hardships, suffering, and psychological affects from coastal 
disasters, the forecasting of coastal storms and rising  
sea levels.   Benefits were updated from 1989 by the RS Means cost index. 
 
In the event of a Standard Project Northeaster it would prevent an estimated $1.3 billion in damages to 5,000 
buildings and infrastructure serving Boston’s North Shore. 
 
Average Annual Benefits at 2019 price levels 

11.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



6

Flood Damage Reduction         $18,370,000 
1 ft. of sea level rise                      2,940,000 
Damage to shorefront structures 
               and Piers                        4,320,000 
Recreation Benefits                      1,080,000 
Other Benefits                              1,790,000 
Total Average Annual Benefits $28,500,000 
 
ECONOMIC ANALYSIS 2019 Price Level 
 
Average Annual Benefits            $28,500,000 
Average Annual Cost   22,500,000 
Average Annual Net Benefits      $ 6,000,000 
 
Benefit to Cost Ratio (BCR)        1.3 to 1.0 
 
Of particular interest, the floodgate structure would eliminate the need to raise or construct seawalls along 25 
miles of developed shorefront.  Without the floodgate structure, these walls would be up to 12 to 14 feet tall 
for the same SPN level of protection and border the Saugus and Pines Rivers impacting wetlands and views in 
the communities. 
 
It‘s important to note, the project would remove buildings from the high risk floodplain and when FEMA 
revises the floodplain maps would eliminated the need for flood insurance. 
 
 
 
8 
 
TIME & COST REQUIRED TO START CONSTRUCTION 
The Corps of Engineers recently advised Revere and Saugus that since the project was de-authorized in 2009, a 
New Study Start and competition for Federal funding is required which could take 3-4 years to be funded since 
only 4 or 5 new starts are approved nation wide each year. The city agreed to get the ball rolling to request 
the new study; however they realize the advantage to have Congress re-authorize the project to prevent years 
of delays. 
 
The second option and very important to prevent years of delays and re-study,  should be pursued, as 
well.  The Congressional Delegation could possibly sponsor a resolution to Re-authorize the project due to the 
continued and pending disasters from accelerated sea level rise threatening your region, and then modify the 
design, if necessary. This could by-pass the extensive re-study phase. Although some updates of the 
environmental reports and design documents will likely be required partly due to the ½ foot of sea level rise, 
but could save about 9 years of planning and delays, as follows.   
 
The original project schedule required 5 years to plan ($2.6 million at 1990 pl) the project (1985-1990) and 
review reports, completed 3 years of design (1990-1993) then stopped with 1 year of design remaining plus 1 
year for Plans & Specs (1995) before starting construction.  A total  of 10 years from start of planning to start 
of construction.  At todays prices it would have cost about $6 million to complete the final year of design and 
preparation of Plans and Specifications (P&S). 
 

11.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



7

If the project could be Re-Authorized in 2021 it should take a year (2022) to revise existing environmental and 
design documents and 2 years to complete design and P&S (2024) to start construction.  The cost to complete 
this phase, which includes an additional $1 million to update the completed design and environmental 
documents. is about $7.5 million.  Of this amount, about $4.7 million would be a non-Federal cost based on 
the Federal cost of the completed design, plus design efforts to be completed.  
 
However, if the region waits for a New Study Start in 3-4 years (2024) and requires at least 9 years of planning 
and design prior to starting construction (2033), it could take 9 years longer before the region realizes the 
start of construction.  The cost to complete this effort including $3 million for planning and $10 million for 
design and P&S for a total of $13 million.  This is $5-6 million more than re-authorization. 
 
 
9 
 
REASONS FOR DE-AUTHORIZATION 
After the meeting when Secretary Coxe refused to renew support, an MDC 8-31-93 letter advised that the 
state must “...consider more fully nonstructural alternatives before making a final decision...”.  The justified 
project with renewed environmental benefits had thoroughly evaluated Nonstructural Plans.  The project was 
stopped by the Corps of Engineers at that point to await the State’s decision, which has not been 
received.  Neither the state nor the 4 local sponsors were advised that the project would be de-
authorized.  The Corps requires that projects that are inactive without funding for about 7 years be de-
authorized.  Previously, projects stayed authorized on the books for years, like Revere Beach was authorized 
for 30 years before being constructed. 
 
WHY PROJECT DELAYED FOR 27 YEARS 1993 -2020 
After Secretary Coxe refused to renew support in 1993, the public was not informed since advertising this 
information is not the Corps policy, and so there was no known protest by the public.  It was recently learned 
that those closest to and familiar with the project believed it was stopped because of environmental reasons, 
policy changes to support “more nature based solutions”, and waiting for the state‘s review of nonstructural 
options may have all contributed to accepting the delay. This may be the case, but it was the position of a 
Secretary, an environmental activist from out of state, who stated opposition to any construction along the 
coast.  Even after Secretary Coxe departed, the hope to restart it had dissipated.  Then in 2019 the former 
Corps Project Manager on the project recognized the rising sea level threat to the communities and potential 
support of Governor Baker.  The Project Manager therefore sent out information to legislators and 
communities reminding them of the project, which renewed the support. 
 
STATE/REGIONAL SUPPORT 
Recently presentations were made on the Regional Project to Revere officials and the City Council in July 2020 
with indications they supported the project and would pursue actions to prepare an application for a New 
Study Start, and request the Congressional Delegation to sponsor a resolution to re-authorize the Regional 
Project.  Also, on July 13, 2020 the Town of Saugus Town Meeting Members voted 43 to 1 to request Governor 
Baker to restart the Regional Saugus River Floodgate Project. 
 
Previously, the Metropolitan District Commission, under Secretary John DeVillars, provided a March 5, 1990 
letter supporting the project and indicating that they were designated the local sponsor.   
10 
 

11.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



8

Previously, State Representative Steven V. Angelo, Chairman, Committee on Natural Resources, letter dated 
11-12-91 stated “strong support” and “..ready to sponsor legislation to fund the State’s share of the funding 
(35%) through appropriations.” 
 
Numerous letters supporting the project from the four communities were received during the original 
investigation.   
 
Finally, for your additional information, the former Assistant Secretary of Environmental Affairs, the head of 
MEPA, during the investigation and my Environmental Manager are currently so convinced this project was 
and still is a very good and environmentally sound project,  that they enthusiastically helped me prepare the 
100 letters and supporting documents over the past year that I sent to legislators and communities reminding 
them of this project.  Reasons for this support are:  the project significantly reduced all environmental 
impacts, especially designing the floodgates to maintain the natural flushing and tide levels in the Estuary;  it 
provides significant benefits to the Estuary through its acquisition, protection and management; it provides 
protection against rising sea levels; and it provides the opportunity (and planned) to breach the I-95 
embankment to restore flushing and tide levels to 500 acres of wetlands in the upper Estuary, which is an 
environmental Federal/State goal. 
 
REVIEW ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES, PROJECT BENEFITS, FEATURES &COSTS  
There are several factors to consider after 30 years whether to re-study the Regional Project;  Environmental 
Issues, Project Benefits, and Project Features & Costs.  Reconsideration of Alternatives, previously discussed, is 
also important, which suggested the Regional Project would continue to be the preferred alternative and is 
therefore evaluated in this section.   
A.  Environmental Issues--The  February 20,1990 Certificate of the Secretary of Environmental Affairs on the 
Final Environmental Impact Report stated that the “…project adequately and properly complies with the 
Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act and with its implementing regulations..”  Six major environmental 
issues were addressed in the Certificate which would be the same today, or improved with a re-authorized 
project which includes Environmental Restoration of the upper 500 acres of the estuary.   
 
1.  Marsh Vitality--Stopping the peak of flooding events in the marsh would not adversely impact it since the 
gates would close after the wetlands were submerged.  When the gates are open, there is no change in the 
flushing or tide levels in the estuary.   
11 
 
With Restoration of the upper 500 acres of the estuary, there would be a substantial improvement in the 
marsh vitality with increased natural flushing and tide levels.  
 
2.   Marsh Build-Up--There remains no significant change in sediment transport into the marsh.  With 
Restoration there would be a significant improvement in sediment transport to the upper marsh through 
restoring its natural flushing and tide levels. 
 
3.  Wetland Mitigation--Acceptable mitigation of the 4.8 acres of wetland impacts would still be 
achieved.  With Restoration through removal and breaching of the I-95 embankment with enhancement of the 
500 acres would increase requested “mitigation“. 
 
4.  Facility Changes Due to Sea level Rise--The facilities “..will be designed so that sea level changes up to 3 or 4 
feet can be accommodated if future study determines that such changes are desirable, feasible and 
environmental acceptable.”   

11.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



9

 
5.  Evacuation/Floodproofing--These measures remain not to be viable, and less so, with the increased 
frequency of flooding, greater depths of flooding and uncertainty with evacuating 10 to 20,000 people. 
 
6.  Acquisition of Flood Storage Lands--Acquisition of the estuary remains a part of the project and must occur 
with a manager to protect it and provide for regional education. 
 
B.  Project Benefits--Benefits are determined by the developments in the floodplain, ie. damages prevented, 
and frequency of flooding.  There has been some new developments, largely above the 100 year floodplain; 
however, there has been a substantial increase in the frequency of flooding with rising sea level, and thus a 
substantial increase in benefits from preventing these more frequent damages.  Benefits would also increase if 
damages are estimated for the 1,200 buildings protected in the Town Line Brook floodplain for Everett, 
Malden and Revere, and also for the 300 Saugus homes in the upper Saugus River which have not been 
evaluated. Damages and benefits also increase from rising inflation for the costs of repairing damages. 
 
C.  Project Features & Costs--Since the structures were being designed to easily accommodate up to a 4 foot 
rise in sea level, there would only be minor changes in costs as sea levels rise. For example, designing the 
foundation of the floodgate structure, walls and dikes for a 4 foot rise, as planned, would only result in minor 
changes to raise structures a foot or two.  As with benefits, inflation raises the project  
12 
 
cost from the original estimate.  No significant changes are anticipated in the design  
since the type of gates selected have been proven for over 50 years to be very reliable in New England for 
both New Bedford Harbor, MA and Fox Point, RI.  Modeling showed that restoring sand dunes at Point of Pines 
to be more effective and less costly than revetments.  Environmental Restoration is feasible due to the low 
comparable cost compared to other environmental restoration projects, and would increase the Regional 
project cost by about $6.6 million or 3% to a total of $230 million.  There would be about a $2 million savings 
by combining the Regional project and Restoration. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
The Governor, the Secretary of the Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs, legislative 
representatives and communities should be contacted to determine renewed support.  With renewed support 
it would then be recommended that the Regional Saugus River Floodgate Project be sponsored in a resolution 
to re-authorize it by Congress to facilitate the protection of five communities severely threatened and in 
eminent danger from coastal flooding and accelerated sea level rise.  Re-authorization would reduce the start 
of construction by 9 years and reduce the cost by an estimated $6 million as compared to a New Study Start 
request.  The re-authorized project should include the Environmental Restoration of the Upper Saugus/Pines 
River Estuary which would substantially improve the project’s environmental benefits and acceptance.  There 
would be a significant increase in the project’s economic Benefits, but not Costs, due to sea level rise over the 
past 30 years.  No other alternative is acceptable nor would one provide the high level of protection required 
against rising sea level.  Consequently, it would be a waste of time, money and effort to re-study the problems 
when there is an increase for both environmental and economic benefits and less of an increase in cost.   A 
review of these factors and permits can easily be accomplished during final design, as well as, the coordination 
and design of the Restoration project. 
 
The Regional Project should be re-authorize since the danger of accelerated sea level rise from climate change 
is a major concern and an increasing and eminent risk.  The region experienced several coastal floods in 2018 
easily reaching record tide levels. This region has been recognized by other studies as one of the most 

11.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



10

vulnerable locations for accelerated sea level rise along the Massachusetts coast, and possibly along the East 
coast.  I believe the policy of the Commonwealth has returned to one that is more receptive to the concern for 
public safety, as well as protection of the environment.  Not only does this project provide an extremely high 
level of flood protection to the five communities, but also important environmental benefits.   
13 
 
PROJECT WEB SITE & MAP  (Attach project map) 
 
For more information on the Regional Project features, costs, damages, sea level rise, alternatives, EOEA 
Certificate issues, photos of the physical model, artist renderings of the floodgate structure, March 1, 2020 
photos of the shorefronts with planned features,  Environmental Restoration Project, and video of the 
estuary--see the project’s web site:  saugusriverfloodgates.com      
 

 
 
 

11.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
tH

u
n

tS
au

g
u

sR
iv

er
F

lo
o

d
G

at
eI

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

08
24

20
20

  (
20

-2
41

 :
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
au

g
u

s 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

o
d

g
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
)



 
B5145974.6 

City Council Order No. 20- ________ 
 
 

 Date:  ________ ____, 2020     Offered by Revere City 
Council  

 
 
 
 

CITY OF REVERE 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Acts of 2011, Chapter 183, the City of Revere, acting by and through 

its Mayor and City Council, in concurrence with the approval granted by the Conservation 

Commission of the City of Revere, was authorized to convey to the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, acting by and through the Commissioner of the Department of Conservation and 

Recreation, for conservation purposes, those certain parcels of land located in the Rumney Marsh 

Area of Critical Environmental Concern to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts described as 

follows:   

 Map 19, Block 327, Parcels 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15 and 16, containing 

approximately 40.36 acres; Map 19, Block 328, Parcels 2, 3 and 6 containing 

approximately 14.34 acres; Map 19, Block 329, Parcel 10 containing approximately 1.3 

acres,; Map 20, Block 329, Parcels 1, 13 and 14 and containing approximately 15.25 

acres; Map 20, Block 330, Parcels 3 and 4 and containing approximately 14.50 acres; and 

Map 30, Block 448A, Parcel 2 and containing approximately 3.46 acres (collectively, the 

“Rumney Marsh Parcels”); 

WHEREAS, the City of Revere has record title the Rumney Marsh Parcels and is not aware of 

any valid right or title to, interest in or claim against the title to such parcels but desires to take 

the Rumney Marsh Parcels by eminent domain pursuant to an Order of Taking by the City (the 

“Order of Taking”) to confirm its title to the Rumney Marsh Parcels and  to clarify vague or 

12.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



2 
B5145974.6 

insufficient legal descriptions set forth in the historic deeds for the Rumney Marsh Parcels, and 

in connection therewith, to record a taking plan prepared by Feldman Land Surveyors dated 

__________, 2020, which establishes the record boundaries of the Rumney Marsh Parcels (the 

“Taking Plan”) in order to convey said Rumney Marsh Parcels to the Commonwealth; 

WHEREAS, it is further necessary to record an approval not required plan with respect to the 

property known as Assessor’s Parcel Map 19, Block 329, Parcel 10 in order to exclude certain 

existing encroachments and City property onto said parcel from the conveyance (the “Oak Island 

ANR Plan”); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Acts of 2005, Chapter 154 of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 

whereby the City of Revere was authorized to convey to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 

acting by and through the Department of Conservation and Recreation, all those parcels of land 

conveyed to the City of Revere by Vincent LoPresti and Sidney L. Boorstein on December 22, 

2000 and recorded in the Suffolk County Registry of Deeds in Book 25713, Page, 236, which 

parcels are part of the Belle Isle Marsh, which is part of the Rumney Marshes Area of Critical 

Environmental Concern, and which include the following described parcels: 

(I) That certain parcel of land situated on the Southwesterly side of Pearl Avenue 

designated as Lots numbered 170, 171 and 172 in the records of the City of 

Revere Assessor’s office;  

(II) That certain parcel of land situated on the Northerly side of Crystal Avenue, 

designated as Lots numbered 350-360 inclusive, Lots 333 to 348 inclusive, Lots 

377 to 396 inclusive, part of Lot 376 and a twenty-five-foot-wide strip; 

(III) Those parcels shown on the City of Revere Assessors Plate 1 represented as 

parcels 33, 32 ,31, 30, 29, 3, 4 and a 7.2 acre parcel on the southerly side of 

Crystal Avenue abutting Lots 3, 4 and 5 of said Plate 1; and 

12.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



3 
B5145974.6 

(IV) Those certain parcels as shown in the City of Revere Block Plan No. 43A 

September 1933 as Lots 350 to Lots 360 inclusive (collectively, the “Belle Isle 

Parcels”); 

WHEREAS, it is further necessary to record an approval not required plan with respect to the 

Belle Isle Parcels in order to exclude certain existing encroachments onto portions of said parcel 

from the conveyance (the “Belle Isle ANR Plan”). 

NOW THEREFORE: 

VOTED, that in the furtherance of the conservation and recreational purposes for which the 

Rumney Marsh Parcels are intended to be conveyed to the Commonwealth, the Council 

approves the Order of Taking substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A and the 

recording of the Taking Plan substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

VOTED, that no damages arising from any such taking shall be awarded at the time the Order 

of Taking is executed or when any such damages might vest; however the Council hereby 

reserves the right to modify the damage award at any time pursuant to applicable law, and 

further agrees to publish a notice of the taking in a newspaper of general circulation upon the 

recording of the Order of Taking for a period of two consecutive weeks. 

VOTED, that the Council approves the execution and recording of the Oak Island ANR Plan 

with respect to Assessor’s Parcel Map 19, Block 329, Parcel 10, substantially in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

VOTED, that the Council approves the execution and recording of the Belle Isle ANR Plan, 

substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D. 

VOTED, that the Council hereby approves the conveyance to the Commonwealth acting by and 

through the Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance and the Department of 

Conservation and Recreation of all the foregoing parcels and hereby authorizes the Mayor to 

12.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



4 
B5145974.6 

execute any and all documents and take all actions necessary and convenient to complete the 

foregoing, including but not limited to deeds for the Rumney Marsh Parcels and the Belle Isle 

Parcels substantially in the forms attached hereto as Exhibit E and Exhibit F respectively. 

 

[remainder of page intentionally blank] 

  

12.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



5 
B5145974.6 

 
     In the City Council, _________  ___,2020 
 
     Ordered on Roll Call: Councilors _______ 
     ___________ ___________ ___________   
     ___________ ___________ ___________ 
     Voting “YES” 
 
     Attest:  Ashley E. Melnik, City Clerk 
 
 
     Approved by: 
 

     _______________________________ 
     Mayor Brian Arrigo 

  

12.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



6 
B5145974.6 

The foregoing Vote of the City Council with respect to the effectuation of an Order of Taking, 
filing of a Taking Plan, and recoding of ANR plans all in connection with the conveyance of the 
Rumney March Parcels and Belle Isle Parcels for conservation and recreational purposes, is 
hereby agreed and assented to by the Conservation Commission of the City of Revere as of the 
___ day of ____________, 2020. 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Name: 
Its: 

 

  

12.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



7 
B5145974.6 

EXHIBIT A 

ORDER OF TAKING 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 

SUFFOLK, SS.       ___________ __, 2020 

 

CITY OF REVERE 

ORDER OF TAKING 

Various Parcels, Rumney Marsh, Revere, Massachusetts 

WHEREAS, the City of Revere (hereinafter called the “City”) is a public body politic and 
corporate organized and existing pursuant to the provisions of the Massachusetts General 
Laws, with offices at Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 30 of Chapter 43 of the Massachusetts General Laws, the 
City has the power to purchase or take by eminent domain real property within the City limits 
for any purpose; and 

WHEREAS, the City, pursuant to the Acts of 2011, Chapter 183, acting by and through 
its Mayor and City Council, in concurrence with the approval granted by the 
Conservation Commission of the City, has agreed to convey to the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts acting by and through the Department of Conservation and Recreation 
(the “Commonwealth”), certain parcels of real property constituting approximately 89.21 
acres owned by the City in the area of Revere known as Rumney Marsh Area of Critical 
Environmental Concern (each a “Parcel” and collectively the “Parcels” or “Property”); 
and 

WHEREAS, the conveyance of municipal property for conservation and recreation 
constitutes a public purpose; and 

WHEREAS, the Property was originally acquired by the City through various tax takings 
and foreclosure deeds; and 

12.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



8 
B5145974.6 

WHEREAS, an examination of the chain of title for the Parcels has disclosed that many of 
the Parcels contain vague legal descriptions and lack recorded plans in the chain of title to 
properly describe or evidence the Parcel lot lines; and 

WHEREAS, in order to convey clear record title to the Property to the Commonwealth, the 
City desires to take the Property by eminent domain pursuant to a taking plan prepared by 
Feldman Land Surveyors dated ___________to be recorded at the Suffolk County Registry 
of Deeds (hereinafter, the “Registry”) in order to establish definitive metes and bounds legal 
descriptions for each Parcel; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City has voted to authorize this taking, a copy of which 
vote is attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “City Council Vote”); and 

WHEREAS, the Conservation Commission of the City has agreed and assented to the taking 
by the City and subsequent conveyance to the Commonwealth for conservation and 
recreational purposes, a copy of which assent is attached to the City Council Vote; and 

WHEREAS, as the City is the current owner of the Property no award for damages shall be 
made as may be required by law at this time subject to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
79, Section 6; 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is ORDERED that the CITY OF REVERE, acting though and under 
the authority of and pursuant to the powers vested in the City and pursuant to the provisions of 
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 79, as amended, and of any and every power and 
authority enabling it, granted or implied, having complied with all of the preliminary requirements 
prescribed by law, hereby takes for itself in fee simple by eminent domain for the purposes 
hereinbefore set forth, all those parcels of land together with the improvements thereon located 
in Revere, Massachusetts and more particularly identified as follows:  

1. City of Revere Tax Assessor’s (hereinafter “Assessor’s”) Parcel 19-327-3, being all 
the land described in that certain Tax Taking by the City of Revere recorded in Book 
8726, Page 396 of the Registry, followed by a Notice of Foreclosure recorded at Book 
19445, Page 246 and a Final Judgement recorded at Book 20385, Page 65. 

2. Assessor’s Parcel 19-327-5, being all the land described in that certain Tax Taking by 
the City of Revere recorded in Book 18743, Page 7 of the Registry, followed by a 
Notice of Foreclosure recorded at Book 19446, Page 20 and a Final Judgement 
recorded at Book 20626, Page 158. 

3. Assessor’s Parcel 20-329-1, being all the land described in that certain Tax Taking by 
the City of Revere recorded in Book 18743, Page 9 of the Registry, followed by a 
Notice of Foreclosure recorded at Book 19445, Page 253 and a Final Judgement 
recorded at Book 21943, Page 10. 

12.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



9 
B5145974.6 

4. Assessor’s Parcel 19-328-2, being all the land described in that certain Tax Taking by 
the City of Revere recorded in Book 18349, Page 128 of the Registry, followed by a 
Notice of Foreclosure recorded at Book 19046, Page 212 and a Final Judgement 
recorded at Book 20626, Page 157. 

5. Assessor’s Parcel 19-328-3, being all the land described in that certain Tax Taking by 
the City of Revere recorded in Book 18743, Page 8 of the Registry, followed by a 
Notice of Foreclosure recorded at Book 19445, Page 245 and a Final Judgement 
recorded at Book 20385, Page 64. 

6. Assessor’s Parcel 20-330-4, being all the land described in that certain Tax Taking by 
the City of Revere recorded in Book 18743, Page 10 of the Registry, followed by a 
Notice of Foreclosure recorded at Book 19446, Page 1 and a Final Judgement 
recorded at Book 20458, Page 269. 

7. Assessor’s Parcels 19-327-4, 19-327-6, 19-327-8, 19-327-10, 19-327-11, and 19-328-6, 
being the land further described in a deed from Joseph A. Festa to the City of Revere 
acting by and through its Conservation Commission, dated December 31, 1991 and 
recorded at the Registry at Book 17222, Page 270. 

8. Assessor’s Parcels 19-327-13, 19-327-14, 19-327-15, and 19-327-16, being the land 
further described in a deed from Joseph A. Festa to the City of Revere acting by and 
through its Conservation Commission, dated December 2, 1993 and recorded at the 
Registry at Book 18765, Page 230. 

9. Assessor’s Parcel 19-329-10, being all the land described in that certain Tax Taking by 
the City of Revere recorded in Book 5418, Page 9 of the Registry, followed by a Notice 
of Foreclosure recorded at Book 6140, Page 606 and a Notice of Disposal recorded at 
Book 6436, Page 332, as affected by subsequent conveyances by the City of Revere to 
(i) Louis Boudreau recorded at Book 7113, Page 237, (ii) Charles M. Pratt at Book 
7323, Page 210, and (iii) George J. Hannigan in Book 7410, Page 364, less and except 
the portion of the land shown as Lot B on that certain plan entitled “Approval Not 
Required Plan, Oak Island Road, Revere, Mass” dated March 31, 2020 and recorded at 
the Registry at Book __, Page __. 

10. Assessor’s Parcel 30-448A-2, being the land described in that certain Deed into the City 
of Revere dated November 27, 1991 and recorded at the Registry at Book 17393, Page 
24. 

11. Assessor’s Parcel 20-329-14, being the land described in that certain Low Value Tax 
Taking recorded at Book 5848, Page 283 at the Registry, followed by an Affidavit to 
Foreclose Tax Title Land of Low Value at Book 6110, Page 1, and a deed from the City 
of Revere to the City of Revere in Book 6124, Page 514. 

12.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



10 
B5145974.6 

12. Assessor’s Parcel 20-330-3, being the land described in that certain Low Value Tax 
Taking recorded at Book 5848, Page 284 at the Registry, followed by an Affidavit to 
Foreclose Tax Title Land of Low Value at Book 6127, Page 1, and a deed from the City 
of Revere to the City of Revere in Book 6132, Page 30. 

13. Assessor’s Parcel 20-329-13, being the land described in that certain Low Value Tax 
Taking recorded at Book 5386, Page 548 at the Registry, followed by an Affidavit to 
Foreclose Tax Title Land of Low Value at Book 6170, Page 201, and a deed from the 
City of Revere to the City of Revere in Book 6193, Page 150. 

Said takings are made in fee simple, and, except as specifically set forth in this Order, are made 
together with any and all easements and appurtenant rights, including trees, buildings, and other 
structures standing upon or affixed thereto and including the interests, if any, of the owners in 
all public streets, highways, and public ways within or adjacent to the Property.   

The owner of all the foregoing properties is the City of Revere. 

AND FURTHER ORDERED, that a representative of the City shall cause this order of Taking 
to be recorded at the Registry and shall notify the Treasurer and Collector of Taxes of the City 
of this taking in accordance with Section 7F of Chapter 79 of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.  Signature(s) follow on next page(s).] 
  

12.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



11 
B5145974.6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we the City Council of the City of Revere have executed this 
Order of Taking on this __ of ________, 2020. 

WITNESS CITY OF REVERE, 
 By its City Council: 
 
                                   
                               Patrick M. Keefe, Jr., President 

 
  
Ira Novoselsky, Vice President 
 
  
Jessica Ann Giannino, Councillor At Large 
 
  
Steven Morabito, Councillor At Large 
 
  
George J. Rotondo, Councillor At Large 
 
  
Gerry Visconti, Councillor At Large 
 
  
Anthony T. Zambuto, Councillor At Large 
 
  
Joanne McKenna, Ward 1 City Councillor 
 
  
Arthur F. Guinasso, Ward 3 City Councillor 
 
  
John F. Powers, Ward 5 City Councillor 
 
  
Richard Serino, Ward 6 City Councillor  

12.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



12 
B5145974.6 

 
 
 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
SUFFOLK, ss. 
 
On this ___ day of __________, 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared _______, as the City Council of the City of Revere, personally known to me to be the 
person who signed his name on the preceding Order of Taking in my presence, and 
acknowledged to me that s/he signed it voluntarily as the free act and deed of the City of Revere, 
and for its stated purpose. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
       My Commission Expires:  

 

I hereby certify that this Order of Taking is substantially in the form of the Order of Taking 
presented to the City Council at its meeting held in Revere, Massachusetts on _________  , 
___________ __, 2020 at which the vote referenced in this Order of Taking and included as 
Exhibit A was made. 

 
     
 

, City Clerk 
 

12.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

EXHIBIT A 
 

[attach city council vote] 
 

 

  

12.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 

 

  

12.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 
EXHIBIT B 

TAKING PLAN 

12.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 
 

12.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 
 

12.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

  

12.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 
EXHIBIT C 

OAK ISLAND ANR PLAN 

12.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 
  

12.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 
EXHIBIT D 

BELLE ISLE ANR PLAN 

12.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 
  

12.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 
EXHIBIT E 

RUMNEY MARSH PARCELS DEED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUITCLAIM DEED 

THE CITY OF REVERE, a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts (the “Grantor”), with offices at Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 
as authorized by Chapter 183 of the Acts of 2011 (the “Act”), for consideration paid grants to THE 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, acting by and through the DEPARTMENT OF 
CONSERVATION AND RECREATION (the “Grantee”), with a principal place of business located at 251 
Causeway Street, Suite 600-900, Boston, Massachusetts 02114.  

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS 

Those certain parcels of land situated off of Broadway/Route 107, Revere, Suffolk County, Massachusetts in 
the area known as the Rumney Marsh Area of Critical Environmental Concern, containing approximately 89.21 
acres of land and identified on the City of Revere zoning atlas map on file in the office of the City Clerk of the 
City of Revere as follows: Map 19, Block 327, Parcels 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11 , 13, 14, 15 and 16, containing 
approximately 40.36 acres; Map 19, Block 328, Parcels 2, 3 and 6 containing approximately 14.34 acres; Map 
19, Block 329, Parcel 10 containing approximately 1.3 acres, also shown as Lot A on that certain Approval Not 
Required Plan prepared by Feldman Land Surveyors dated __________ and recorded with the Suffolk County 
Registry of Deeds as Plan _____ of 2020 (the “ANR Plan”), but less and except the portion of said property 
shown as Lot B on said ANR Plan; Map 20, Block 329, Parcels 1, 13 and 14 and containing approximately 15.25 
acres; Map 20, Block 330, Parcels 3 and 4 and containing approximately 14.50 acres; and Map 30, Block 448A, 
Parcel 2 and containing approximately 3.46 acres (collectively the “Premises”),  all as more particularly shown 
on a plan entitled “Plan of Land—Rumney Marsh Parcels, Revere, MA,” prepared by Feldman Land Surveyors, 
dated __________ and recorded with the Suffolk County Registry of Deeds as Plan _____ of 2020, to which 
Plan reference is hereby made for a more particular description of said Premises. 

The conveyance herein is subject to and with the benefit of all restrictions, easements, rights, stipulations and 
agreements of record, if any, insofar as the same are now in force and applicable.  

The conveyance herein is made pursuant to the Act whereby the City of Revere, acting by and through its Mayor 
and City Council, in concurrence with the approval granted by the Conservation Commission of the City of 
Revere, was authorized to convey to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, acting by and through the 
Commissioner of the Department of Conservation and Recreation, for conservation purposes, the Premises. 

V
ar

io
us

 P
ar

ce
ls

—
R

um
ne

y 
M

ar
sh

, R
ev

er
e,

 M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts 
12.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

The Premises are conveyed subject to a restriction prohibiting any building on such property and precluding any 
use of such property other than for passive recreation purposes pursuant to Section 2 of the Act, for the benefit 
of the general public and the Commonwealth. 

No documentary deed stamps are affixed to this instrument since the Grantor is exempt under Mass. 
Gen. L. c. 64D, §1. 

See Vote of the Revere City Council, recorded herewith. 

Being the same premises acquired by the Grantor by various tax takings recorded with the Suffolk County 
Registry of Deeds as follows with all book and page references to the Suffolk County Registry of Deeds: 

1. City of Revere Tax Assessor’s (hereinafter “Assessor’s”) Parcel 19-327-3, being all the land describe in 
that certain Tax Taking by the City of Revere recorded in Book 8726, Page 396 of the Registry, followed 
by a Notice of Foreclosure recorded at Book 19445, Page 246 and a Final Judgement recorded at Book 
20385, Page 65; 

2. Assessor’s Parcel 19-327-5, being all the land describe in that certain Tax Taking by the City of 
Revere recorded in Book 18743, Page 7 of the Registry, followed by a Notice of Foreclosure 
recorded at Book 19446, Page 20 and a Final Judgement recorded at Book 20626, Page 158; 

3. Assessor’s Parcel 20-329-1, being all the land describe in that certain Tax Taking by the City of 
Revere recorded in Book 18743, Page 9 of the Registry, followed by a Notice of Foreclosure 
recorded at Book 19445, Page 253 and a Final Judgement recorded at Book 21943, Page 10; 

4. Assessor’s Parcel 19-328-2, being all the land describe in that certain Tax Taking by the City of 
Revere recorded in Book 18349, Page 128 of the Registry, followed by a Notice of Foreclosure 
recorded at Book 19046, Page 212 and a Final Judgement recorded at Book 20626, Page 157; 

5. Assessor’s Parcel 19-328-3, being all the land describe in that certain Tax Taking by the City of 
Revere recorded in Book 18743, Page 8 of the Registry, followed by a Notice of Foreclosure 
recorded at Book 19445, Page 245 and a Final Judgement recorded at Book 20385, Page 64; 

6. Assessor’s Parcel 20-330-4, being all the land describe in that certain Tax Taking by the City of 
Revere recorded in Book 18743, Page 10 of the Registry, followed by a Notice of Foreclosure 
recorded at Book 19446, Page 1 and a Final Judgement recorded at Book 20458, Page 269; 

7. Assessor’s Parcels 19-327-4, 19-327-6, 19-327-8, 19-327-10, 19-327-11, and 19-328-6, being the land 
further described in a deed from Joseph A. Festa to the City of Revere acting by and through its 
Conservation Commission, dated December 31, 1991 and recorded at the Registry at Book 17222, Page 
270; 

8. Assessor’s Parcels 19-327-13, 19-327-14, 19-327-15, and 19-327-16, being the land further described 
in a deed from Joseph A. Festa to the City of Revere acting by and through its Conservation 
Commission, dated December 2, 1993 and recorded at the Registry at Book 18765, Page 230; 

9. Assessor’s Parcel 19-329-10, being all the land describe in that certain Tax Taking by the City of 
Revere recorded in Book 5418, Page 9 of the Registry, followed by a Notice of Foreclosure recorded 
at Book 6140, Page 606 and a Notice of Disposal recorded at Book 6436, Page 332, as affected by 

12.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

subsequent conveyances by the City of Revere to (i) Louis Boudreau recorded t Book 7113, Page 237, 
(ii) Charles M. Pratt at Book 7323, Page 210, and (iii) George J. Hannigan in Book 7410, Page 364; 

10. Assessor’s Parcel 30-448A-2, being the land described in that certain Deed into the City of 
Revere dated November 27, 1991 and recorded at the Registry at Book 17393, page 24; 

11. Assessor’s Parcel 20-329-14, being the land described in that certain Low Value Tax Taking 
recorded at Book 5848, Page 283 at the Registry, followed by an Affidavit to Foreclose Tax Title Land 
of Low Value at Book 6110, Page 1, and a deed from the City of Revere to the City of Revere in Book 
6124, Page 514; 

12. Assessor’s Parcel 20-330-3, being the land described in that certain Low Value Tax Taking 
recorded at Book 5848, Page 284 at the Registry, followed by an Affidavit to Foreclose Tax Title Land 
of Low Value at Book 6127, Page 1, and a deed from the City of Revere to the City of Revere in Book 
6132, Page 30; 

13. Assessor’s Parcel 20-329-13, being the land described in that certain Low Value Tax Taking 
recorded at Book 5386, Page 548 at the Registry, followed by an Affidavit to Foreclose Tax Title Land 
of Low Value at Book 6170, Page 201, and a deed from the City of Revere to the City of Revere in 
Book 6193, Page 150; and 

14. As all of the foregoing are further affected by that certain confirmatory taking of said parcels 
pursuant to that certain City of Revere Order of Taking dated _______ ___, 2020 and recorded at the 
Suffolk County Registry of Deeds in Book __, Page __. 

 

{signature pages follow}  

12.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Deed under seal as of this ____ day of 
__________, 2020. 

 

CITY OF REVERE 
 

 
 

By:  ________________________________ 
               Hon. Brian M. Arrigo, Mayor 

        Duly Authorized 
 

 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
 
 Suffolk ,ss. 
 

On this ____ day of ____________, 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above-named, the Honorable Brian M. Arrigo, as the Mayor of the City of Revere in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
that he is personally known to me to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached 
document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose, as the Mayor of the 
City of Revere in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  

 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public: ______________________ 
My commission expires:  _____________ 

12.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

Accepted by: 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AN RECREATION 
 
 
By:___________________________ 
Name:  
Title: Commissioner 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 
 
____________ ,ss. 
 

On this _____ day of _____________, 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above-named, ___________, as the Commissioner of the Department of Conservation and 
Recreation, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was that he is personally 
known to me to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose, as the the Commissioner of the 
Department of Conservation and Recreation.  

 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public: ______________________ 
My commission expires:  _____________ 

  

12.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

 
EXHIBIT F 

BELLE ISLE PARCELS DEED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUITCLAIM DEED 

The CITY OF REVERE, a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts (the “Grantor”), with offices at Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 
as authorized by Chapter 154 of the Acts of 2005 (the “Act”), in consideration for the conveyance to Grantor  of 
a parcel of land for a public safety facility pursuant to the Act, grants to The COMMONWEALTH OF 
MASSACHUSETTS, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION 
(the “Grantee”), with a principal place of business located at 251 Causeway Street, Suite 600-900, Boston, 
Massachusetts 02114.  

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS 

That certain parcel of land situated on the southerly side of Pearl Avenue, Revere, Suffolk County, 
Massachusetts shown as Lot 1 (the “Premises”) on a plan entitled “Approval Not Required Plan in the City of 
Revere, Massachusetts, Suffolk County, Owned by the City of Revere and Prepared for the Division of Capital 
Asset Management and Maintenance on behalf of the Department of Conservation and Recreation ,” prepared 
by Nitsch Engineering, Inc., dated April 30, 2020 and recorded at the Suffolk County Registry of Deeds at Book 
__, Page __ (the “ANR Plan”), to which ANR Plan reference is hereby made for a more particular description 
of said Premises. 

Said Premises contain approximately 6.916 acres, more or less, according to said Plan.   

 

The conveyance herein is subject to and with the benefit of all restrictions, easements, rights, stipulations and 
agreements of record, if any, insofar as the same are now in force and applicable.  

The conveyance herein is made pursuant to the Act, whereby the City of Revere was authorized to convey to 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, acting by and through the Division of Capital Asset Management and 
Maintenance for use by the Department of Conservation and Recreation, all those parcels of land conveyed to 
the City of Revere by Vincent LoPresti and Sidney L. Boorstein on December 22, 2000 pursuant to the 
instrument recorded in the Suffolk County Registry of Deeds in Book 25713, Page, 236, which parcels are part 
of the Belle Isle Marsh, which is part of the Rumney Marshes Area of Critical Environmental Concern. 

V
ar

io
us

 P
ar

ce
ls

—
Be

lle
 Is

le
 M

ar
sh

, R
ev

er
e,

 M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts 
12.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

For title to the Premises, see the above-referenced deed, meaning and intending to include with the 
Premises all Grantor’s right, title and interest to and in: (1) the fee to the unimproved private way shown on the 
ANR Plan as Crystal Avenue and (2) the fee to the northern half (to the centerline) of the unimproved private 
way shown on the ANR Plan as Sunnyside Avenue, subject to the rights of others, if any, to use such ways 

No documentary deed stamps are affixed to this instrument since the Grantor is exempt under Mass. 
Gen. L. c. 64D, §1. 

See Vote of the Revere City Council, recorded herewith. 

 

 

{Signature pages follow}  

12.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Deed under seal as of this ____ day of 
__________, 2020. 

 

CITY OF REVERE 
 

 
 

By:  ________________________________ 
               Hon. Brian M. Arrigo, Mayor 

        Duly Authorized 
 

 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
 
 Suffolk ,ss. 
 

On this ____ day of ____________, 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above-named, the Honorable Brian M. Arrigo, as the Mayor of the City of Revere in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
that he is personally known to me to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached 
document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose, as the Mayor of the 
City of Revere in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  

 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public: ______________________ 
My commission expires:  _____________ 

12.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



 

 
B5145974.6 

Accepted by: 
 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION 
 
 
By:___________________________ 
Name:  
Title: Commissioner 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 
 
____________ ,ss. 
 

On this _____ day of _____________, 20, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared the above-named, ___________, as the Commissioner of the Department of Conservation and 
Recreation, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was that he is personally known 
to me to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me 
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose, as the Commissioner of the Department of Conservation and 
Recreation. 

 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public: ______________________ 
My commission expires:  _____________ 

 

12.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

H
B

O
S

T
O

N
-#

51
45

97
4-

ve
r6

-C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l V
o

te
 r

e 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 a
n

d
 R

u
m

n
ey

 M
ar

sh
 (

6.
12

.2
0)

  (
20

-2
71

 :
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



12.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 L

et
te

r 
to

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
0-

27
1 

: 
L

an
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, April 27, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA, on a joint petition submitted by 

National Grid and Verizon to install two (2) jointly owned poles for reliability purposes on 

Salem Street beginning at a point approximately 20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection 

of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and continuing approximately 128 feet in a west 

direction.  Further requesting permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and 

wires in the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such 

poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 
  

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public 

hearing as advertised may be held remotely.  Remote meeting participation information will be 

published on the City Council agenda at least 48 hours in advance of the public hearing, not 

including weekends or holidays.  Alternatively, commentary on these public hearings may be 

submitted in writing to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office of the City Clerk, Revere City 

Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

Notice mailed 03/26/2020 

13.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0H
ea

ri
n

g
N

o
ti

ce
  (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


nationaigrid

March 10, 2020

City of Revere

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a petition of NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON, covering joint NATIONAL GRID
VERIZON pole location(s)

If you have any questions regarding this permit please contact:

Please notify National Grid’s Vincent LoGuidice of the hearing date / time at 978-725-1392 or
Vincent.LoGuidice(i4NationalGrid.com.

If this petition meets with your approval, please return an executed copy to each of the above named
Companies.

National Grid Contact: Vincent LoGuidice; 1101 Turnpike Street; North Andover, MA 01 845

Very truly yours,

aetc ea
Name: Distribution Design Supervisor
Supervisor, Distribution Design

Enclosures

13.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



Questions contact Felix Aba, 781-9074004

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENtICAL POLE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts
To the City Council
Of Revere, Massachusetts

Massachusetts Electric Company dTh’a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc requests
permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting
fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Salem Street - National Grid to install 2 JO Poles on Salem St beginning at a point approximately
20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection ofOverlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and
continuing approximately 128 feet in a west direction. Installing two new poles for reliability
purposes. Installing regulators on the two poles being installed.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that aftcr due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Salem St — Revere — Massachusetts.

No.# 28895125 March 9,2020

Also for permission to Jay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

Massachusetts Electric Compan ‘d/b/a National Grid
BY

. S,6et .t2141’n
Engineenng Department

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.
BY AlA4J J4St9LZt
Manager/Right of Way)

13.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.
(formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles
and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in
petition of said Companies dated the 9th day of March, 2020.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the

points indicated upon the plan marked — Salem St — Revere — Massachusetts.

March 9, 2020. Filed with this order
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and
Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Salem Street - National Grid to install 2 JO Poles on Salem St beginning at a point approximately
20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and
continuing approximately 128 feet in a west direction. Installing two new poles for reliability
purposes. Installing regulators on the two poles being installed.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20

City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

13.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



Attest:
City/Town Clerk

I hereby certify that on 20 , at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect
poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof

Attest:
City/Town Clerk

13.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.
(fonterly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles
and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in
petition of said Companies dated the 9th day of March, 2020.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the

points indicated upon the plan marked — Salem St — Revere — Massachusetts.

March 9. 2020. Filed with this order
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company dTh!a National Grid and
Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Salem Street - National Grid to install 2 JO Poles on Salem St beginning at a point approximately
20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and
continuing approximately 128 feet in a west direction. Installing two new poles for reliability
purposes. Installing regulators on the two poles being installed.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20

City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

13.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



Attest:
City/Town Clerk

1 hereby certify that on 20 , at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect
poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

C ERT IF ICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts. on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof.

Attest:
City/Town Clerk

13.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



a
d
d
ri

u
m

fu
ll

_s
ir

lo
ca

ti
o
n

ci
ty

zi
p

o
w

n
er

l
o
w

n
_
ad

d
r

ow
n_

ci
ty

o
w

n
_
sl

at
e

ow
n_

zi
p

lo
g

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

W
IL

L
IA

M
SB

U
R

G
SQ

U
A

R
E

C
O

N
D

O
A

S
S

O
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

30
?

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
D

IR
IE

N
Z

O
N

A
N

C
Y

J
10

9S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
50

2
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

K
U

M
E

N
G

W
E

I
‘0

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

10
5

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
N

A
IR

A
S

H
A

V
lo

g
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

20
3

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
Z

IN
C

K
E

D
W

A
R

D
W

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
13

3
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
13

3S
A

L
E

M
S

W
E

E
T

L
L

C
13

3S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

15
PA

R
K

S?
O

E
PL

R
E

V
E

R
E

07
05

4
A

L
T

E
R

R
A

I L
LC

8
Fl

A
C

K
-C

A
L

l
TC

L
7

ST
hV

A
N

W
A

Y
PA

R
SI

PP
A

N
Y

N
J

01
05

4
10

9
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

10
3

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
B

E
C

K
C

A
R

O
L

IO
S

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

20
5

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
A

FC
-N

SQ
D

A
N

IE
L

A
R

IC
Y

SA
L

E
M

5T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
LE

?.
?

ST
4
0
4

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
W

O
L

FE
G

E
O

R
G

E
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

t,’
.A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

40
9

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
K

E
L

L
E

Y
M

A
U

R
E

E
N

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

20
7

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
R

O
D

R
IG

U
E

Z
A

U
G

U
SO

N
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

40
2

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
G

O
V

IN
O

A
N

N
F.

IA
R

IE
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
50

4
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

O
V

A
N

N
A

K
A

R
LA

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

ev
er

e
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

20
1

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
A

N
N

E
S

E
JE

A
N

E
H

E
IC

Y
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
0

D
R

A
IN

5Q
U

IR
E

R
D

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
11

4
C

O
M

M
O

W
W

E
A

L
T

hO
F

M
A

S
S

A
C

H
U

S
E

fl
S

IC
Y

N
A

S
H

U
A

S
T

B
O

ST
O

N
M

A
02

11
4

0
R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

LO
C

A
1T

O
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

11
0

M
A

SS
B

A
Y

T
R

A
M

S
A

U
T

hO
R

IF
Y

10
PA

R
K

PL
B

O
ST

O
N

M
A

02
11

6
0

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

07
8

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

,
LL

C
23

3
C

A
N

O
E

O
R

D
O

K
R

D
SN

O
R

T
H

IL
LS

N
J

07
07

8
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

40
1

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
M

A
N

FR
E

D
O

N
IA

M
A

R
Y

A
N

N
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

59
3

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
C

O
M

E
A

U
D

E
N

N
IS

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
0

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

05
4

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

.
LL

C
7

SY
L

V
A

N
W

A
Y

PA
R

SI
PP

A
N

Y
N

J
07

05
4

0
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

07
05

4
O

V
E

R
L

O
O

K
R

ID
G

E
.

LL
C

7
SY

L
V

A
N

W
A

Y
PA

R
SI

PP
A

N
Y

N
J

07
05

4
12

2
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
D

E
W

L
IN

G
JO

H
N

12
2

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

?
0

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

05
4

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

.
LL

C
7

SY
L

V
A

N
W

A
Y

PA
R

SI
PP

A
N

Y
N

J
07

05
4

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
10

6
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

B
U

R
N

S
S

T
E

P
H

E
N

FR
A

N
C

E
S

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

S
A

I.
E

M
S

T
‘0

?
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

Z
IN

C
K

E
D

W
A

R
O

W
?O

9S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
20

6
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

15
1

JE
A

N
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

IO
Y

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
8

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
C

C
X

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
H

10
8

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

ew
re

M
A

02
15

1
0

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

D
O

H
E

R
T

Y
JO

H
N

55
W

A
?T

T
P

K
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

lo
g

SA
L

E
M

ST
30

2
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

ST
E

V
E

N
S

C
H

R
IS

E
N

E
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
50

1
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

B
A

G
L

IO
C

A
R

O
L

10
9

SA
LE

?.
?

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

40
5

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
M

C
PH

E
E

SV
IL

LL
A

M
lo

g
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
10

3
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

PA
T

E
L

D
E

E
P

O
IC

Y
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

20
2

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
V

EL
LE

F.
Lq

N
E

L
L

IO
T

T
ID

9S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
10

2
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

cH
IU

L
L

I
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

.?
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

20
8

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
SA

D
O

W
SK

I
M

A
R

IE
T

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

ev
er

e
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
40

3
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

C
H

A
SE

T
hO

M
A

S
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
F.

IA
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
20

4
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

JO
H

N
V

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1

13.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



LEGEND

SALEM ST Data 3/5/2020

C EXISTING POLE %REGULATOR PETITION ABEN

• PROPOSED POLE REWRE ML W/R 28895125

0 REPLACE POLE I nationaigrid

SALEM T.

P3960

P3952

P3961

P3961—50

13.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

 
 

THE CITY OF REVERE MASSACHUSETTS    CITY HALL 

DIANE R. COLELLA       281 BROADWAY 

ELECTION COMMISSIONER      REVERE, MA  02151 

EMAIL: DCOLELLA@REVERE.ORG 781-286-8200 X1 

781-286-8206 fax 

                                                                                                   

 

 

August 2, 2020 

 

 

 

Honorable Revere City Councillors 

C/o Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA  02151 

 

Dear Honorable Councillors, 

                                                                              

Enclosed for your review and approval is the Warrant for the upcoming State Primary on 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020.     

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Thank you for your continued support.   

 

      Respectfully submitted, 

 

      Diane R. Colella 

 

      Diane R. Colella 

      Election Commissioner 

      City of Revere 

 

Enclosure 

 

 

14.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

 (
20

-2
75

 :
 W

A
R

R
A

N
T

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 S
T

A
T

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
)



 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 
 

ESTADO DE MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARIO DEL ESTADO 

 
SS.  SUFFOLK COUNTY 

       CONDADO DE SUFFOLK 

 

To the City Clerk of the City of Revere 

A la secretaria de la Ciudad De Revere 

 

 GREETINGS: 

 SALUDOS: 

 

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby required to notify and warn the 

inhabitants of the City of Revere who are qualified to vote in Primaries to vote at: 

 
En nombre del Estado de Massachusetts, usted está requerida por la presente para notificar y advertir a los 

habitantes de la Ciudad de Revere calificados a votar en las elecciones Primarias para votar en: 

 
WARD 1 PRECINCTS 1, 2 AND 3 BEACHMONT VETERAN’S MEMORIAL SCHOOL 

15 EVERARD STREET, GYMNASIUM, ENTRANCE ON 

BENNINGTON STREET 

Distrito de la Ciudad 1    BEACHMONT VETERAN’S MEMORIAL SCHOOL, 

Distritos Electoral 1, 2 y 3   LA ESCUELA VETERANO MEMORIAL DE BEACHMONT  

15 EVERARD STREET, EN EL GIMNASIO.  ENTRE EL EDIFICIO 

USANDO LA ENTRADA AL LADO DE CALLE BENNINGTON.  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

WARD 2 PRECINCTS 1, 2, 3 AND 3A. GARFIELD MAGNET SCHOOL, 176 GARFIELD AVENUE, 

GYMNASIUM 

Distrito de la Ciudad 2  GARFIELD MAGNET SCHOOL, 176 GARFIELD AVENUE, 

Distritos Electoral 1, 2 3 and 3A EN EL GIMNASIO.  LA ESCUELA ESPECIALIZADA GARFIELD.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

 

WARD 3 PRECINCTS 1, 2, AND 3 SAINT ANTHONY’S CHURCH, 250 REVERE STREET,  

BINGO HALL, REAR ENTRANCE. 

Distrito de la Ciudad 3    INGLESIA DE SAN ANTONIO, 250 REVERE STREET, 

Distritos Electoral 1, 2 y 3   ENTRADA POSTERIOR EN LA SALA DE BINGO.  

 

WARD 4 PRECINCTS 1, 2 AND 3  STAFF SARGENT JAMES J. HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     51 PARK AVENUE, PARKING LOT ENTRANCE  

Distrito de la Ciudad 4    STAFF SARGENT JAMES J. HILL ELEMNTARY SCHOOL 

Distritos Electoral 1, 2 y 3   51 PARK AVENUE.  ENTRADA AL ESTACIONAMIENTO. 

 

WARD 5 PRECINCT 1   POINT OF PINES YACHT CLUB 

     28 RICE AVENUE    

Distrito de la Ciudad 5    EL CLUB NAUTICO DE PUNTO DE PINES 

Distrito Electoral 1   28 RICE AVENUE 

 

14.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

 (
20

-2
75

 :
 W

A
R

R
A

N
T

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 S
T

A
T

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
)



WARD 5 PRECINCT 1A, 2A  TURKISH CULTURAL CENTER 

     500 REVERE STREET, REAR ENTRANCE 

Distrito de la Ciudad 5 CENTRO CULTURAL TURCO  

Distrito Electoral 1A Y 2A 500 REVERE STREET, ENTRADA TRASERA 

 

WARD 5 PRECINCT 2 AND 3  REVERE HIGH SCHOOL 

     101 SCHOOL STREET, GYMNASIUM, REAR ENTRANCE 

Distrito de la Ciudad 5  REVERE HIGH SCHOOL 

Distrito Electoral 2 y 3 101 SCHOOL STREET, GIMNASIO, ENTRADA TRASERA.   

LA ESCUELA SECUNDARIA DE REVERE.  

  

WARD 6 PRECINCT 1 AND 2  WEST REVERE COMPLEX, (A.C. WHELAN SCHOOL) 

107 NEWHALL STREET, GYMNASIUM,  

SARGENT STREET ENTRANCE 

Distrito de la Ciudad 6 LA ESCUELA WEST REVERE COMPLEX,  

(A.C. WHELAN SCHOOL) 

Distritos Electoral 1 Y 2 EN EL GIMNASIO.  ENTRE EL EDIFICIO USANDO LA 

ENTRADA DE CALLE SARGENT. 

 

WARD 6 PRECINCT 3 WEST REVERE COMPLEX, (A.C. WHELAN SCHOOL) 

 107 NEWHALL STREET, CAFETERIA, REAR ENTRANCE.  

Distrito de la Ciudad 6 LA ESCUELA WEST REVERE COMPLEX 

(A.C. WHELAN SCHOOL), CAFETERIA 

Distrito Electoral 3   ENTRE EL EDIFICIO USANDO LA ENTRADA TRASERA. 

 

 

on TUESDAY, THE FIRST DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2020 from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the 

following purpose:   

 

el martes, el primero día de septiembre de 2020 de 7:00 a.m. a 8:00 p.m. para el siguiente 

propósito: 
 

To cast their votes in the State Primary for the candidates of political parties for the following offices:   

 

Para emitir sus votos en el primario estado de los candidatos de los partidos políticos para las siguientes 

oficinas.  

 

SENATOR IN CONGRESS     FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 

SENADOR EN EL CONGRESO    PARA ESTA REPÚBLICA 

 

REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS    FIFTH DISTRICT 

REPRESENTANTE EN EL CONGRESO                                  QUINTO DISTRITO 

 

COUNCILLOR  SIXTH DISTRICT 

CONCEJAL  SEXTO DISTRITO 

 

SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT       FIRST SUFFOLK AND MIDDLESEX   

   DISTRICT 

SENADOR DE LA LEGISLATURA ESTATAL  DISTRITO PRIMERO DE SUFFOLK Y 

MIDDLESEX 

 

REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT  16th SUFFOLK DISTRICT 

14.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

 (
20

-2
75

 :
 W

A
R

R
A

N
T

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 S
T

A
T

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
)



REPRESENTANTE DE LA LEGISLATURA ESTATAL  DISTRITO DECIMOSEXTO DE 

SUFFOLK  
 

REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT  19th SUFFOLK DISTRICT 
REPRESENTANTE DE LA LEGISLATURA ESTATAL    DISTRITO DECIMONOVENO DE 

SUFFOLK   
 

REGISTER OF PROBATE   SUFFOLK COUNTY 

REGISTRADOR TESTAMENTARIO   CONDADO DE SUFFOLK 

 

Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said 

voting. 

 

No se incumpla este mandato y devuélvalo con sus respuestas en el momento y lugar dichos para votar. 

 

Given under our hands this 24th day of August 2020. 

Dado por nuestras manos este 24th día de agosto de 2020.  

 

You are hereby directed to deliver an attested copy to the precinct wardens. 

Usted está por la presente obligada a enviar una copia a los guardias del precinto. 

 

 

                                                                ATTEST: 

                                                                            ATESTIGUA: 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                ASHLEY E. MELNIK 

                                                                            CITY CLERK 

                                                                            SECRETARIA DE LA CUIDAD    

14.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

 (
20

-2
75

 :
 W

A
R

R
A

N
T

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 S
T

A
T

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

August 12, 2020 

The Honorable City Council 

Clo Revere City Hall 

Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

The Educational Technology Program (ETP) Committee has approved the use of ETP expenditures 

for the attached project. Therefore, I am writing to request the City Council to approve the 

appropriation. 

Regards, 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • www.revere.org �35 

15.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

T
P

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
0-

27
6 

: 
E

T
P

 F
u

n
d

s)



 

 

 

 

 

Please be advised that the ETP committee has approved the use of ETP expenditures for the 
project below. Please forward a request to the City Council that they vote this appropriation from 
the ETP fund account.  
 
Thank you, 
Dr. Dianne K. Kelly, 
Superintendent of Schools 
Co-Chair, ETP Committee 
 

Project Summary 
Name of Applicant: Beachmont Veterans Memorial School 
 
Amount of Project: 16,215.65 
 
Project Title: Enhancing Digital Literacy with 1-1 Chromebooks 
 
Project Description: Our project would fund the purchase of 55 Chromebooks to enhance 
technology access for students at the Beachmont Veterans Memorial School. This investment 
would allow us to reach our goal of one-to-one Chromebooks for all students in grades 2 to 5. 
While students regularly engage in a robust technology education program, including coding, 
engineering and robotics, this work is generally limited to technology class. Our current 
inventory includes 145 Chromebooks, some of which were previously purchased using a portion 
of Mayor Arrigoâ€™s $10,000 supplemental funding. At our existing capacity, Chromebooks are 
shared between classrooms and grade levels across the school. This means that teachers and 
students cannot consistently rely on technology for use in daily lessons or across content areas 
throughout the day. Time is also spent coordinating schedules and managing these shared 
materials around the school. One-to-one Chromebooks would allow teachers to innovate 
lessons to more regularly incorporate technology-enhanced content and assessment. These 
practices encourage students to build functional skills like keyboarding and publishing, 
alongside important 21st century and digital literacy skills, including research, digital 
communication and collaboration. 
 
 

15.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

T
P

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
0-

27
6 

: 
E

T
P

 F
u

n
d

s)



16.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
 C

IT
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

eq
u

es
t 

 (
20

-2
77

 :
 R

o
u

g
h

an
's

 P
o

in
t 

F
E

M
A

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

A
G

G
ra

n
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

h
ie

fC
al

la
h

an
  (

20
-2

78
 :

 J
A

G
 G

ra
n

t)



August 11, 2020 

CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

The Honorable City Council 
Revere City Hall 
Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section 
13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby 
request that J Pandelena Construction, PO BOX 418, Newton, NH 03858, be appointed a Licensed 
Drain Layer. 

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, 
unless sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council. 

J Pandelena has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub
Committee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment. 

Regards, 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-81 l l • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

18.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



DONALD P. CIARAMELLA 

Superintendent 

The City a/REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS 
Water & Sewer Department 

3 21 R Charger Street, Revere, MA 021 S 1 
(781) 286-8149

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor 

From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer 

Date: August 11, 2020 

RE: Drain Layer Approval 

Attached please find a drain layer application J Pandelena Construction. I have reviewed 

the company's renewal application and I recommend acceptance of 

their drain laye · Ii lose for the,:City of Revere. 

Donald P. Ciaramella 

) 

18.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
79

 :
 J

 P
an

d
el

a 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: Eric Lampedecchio <elampedecchio@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 12:08 PM
To: Patrick M. Keefe Jr.; Ashley Melnik; Revere Mayor; editor@reverejournal.com
Subject: Letter to Revere City Council

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

With Revere COVID-19 cases on the rise and the state of Massachusetts leading the nation in employment at 17.4% as 
reported last month, our community is experiencing a very challenging time. Adding to these challenges is the renewed 
drive to crack down on code violations and issue fines for trash and parking violations. While I am a huge proponent of 
accountability and playing by the rules, I see the impact that these fines are having on my neighbors during an already 
difficult time. Many around us are enduring financial hardship as companies issue layoffs and some of those that are 
working struggle to find daycare. Residents that would normally be at work during the day come out to find street 
sweeping tickets where they may have never received such an infraction before which increases stress and financial 
strain. Our short term outlook does not appear to get any easier with Mayor Arrigo's recent announcement and 
decisions around our spiking COVID numbers to which I believe was both the difficult and correct decision to make.  
I am writing to you today to request that the city refrain from issuing such fines and tickets, as they did with the onset of 
COVID-19, until conditions improve. I understand that this is a tumultuous situation and difficult ask given revenue 
shortfalls for the city. I don't need to remind you that we are all in this together however right now those experiencing 
illness and financial hardship need your empathy and assistance to alleviate whatever additional burdens we can. 
Although a $50 ticket for street seeping may not seem like a substantial amount for some, for a low to moderate income 
community like ours and with unemployment rates this high, it places further financial burden on our residents who are 
already being challenged financially and need your help. Thank you for your consideration of my request.  
 
Sincerely, 
Eric Lampedecchio 

19.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ri
cL

am
p

ed
ec

ch
io

F
in

es
an

d
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
tL

et
te

rt
o

C
o

u
n

ci
l0

82
42

02
0 

 (
20

-2
80

 :
 E

ri
c 

L
am

p
ad

ec
ch

io
 -

 F
in

e 
an

d
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

R
eq

u
es

t)



20.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ac
h

id
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
H

R
C

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
ac

h
id

 M
o

u
kh

ab
ir

 H
R

C
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ac
h

id
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
H

R
C

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
ac

h
id

 M
o

u
kh

ab
ir

 H
R

C
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ac
h

id
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
H

R
C

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
ac

h
id

 M
o

u
kh

ab
ir

 H
R

C
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ac
h

id
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
H

R
C

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

81
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
ac

h
id

 M
o

u
kh

ab
ir

 H
R

C
)



21.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ie

f 
D

av
id

 C
al

la
h

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
82

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
C

al
la

h
an

 H
R

C
)



21.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ie

f 
D

av
id

 C
al

la
h

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
82

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
C

al
la

h
an

 H
R

C
)



21.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ie

f 
D

av
id

 C
al

la
h

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
82

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
C

al
la

h
an

 H
R

C
)



21.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ie

f 
D

av
id

 C
al

la
h

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
82

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
C

al
la

h
an

 H
R

C
)



21.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ie

f 
D

av
id

 C
al

la
h

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
82

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
C

al
la

h
an

 H
R

C
)



21.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ie

f 
D

av
id

 C
al

la
h

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
82

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
C

al
la

h
an

 H
R

C
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

yn
n

 A
le

xi
s 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

83
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
yn

n
 A

le
xi

s 
H

R
C

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

yn
n

 A
le

xi
s 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

83
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
yn

n
 A

le
xi

s 
H

R
C

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

yn
n

 A
le

xi
s 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

83
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
yn

n
 A

le
xi

s 
H

R
C

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

yn
n

 A
le

xi
s 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

83
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
yn

n
 A

le
xi

s 
H

R
C

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

yn
n

 A
le

xi
s 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

83
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
yn

n
 A

le
xi

s 
H

R
C

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

yn
n

 A
le

xi
s 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

83
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
yn

n
 A

le
xi

s 
H

R
C

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

en
d

 T
im

o
th

y 
B

o
g

er
tm

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
84

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

im
o

th
y 

B
o

g
er

tm
an

 H
R

C
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

en
d

 T
im

o
th

y 
B

o
g

er
tm

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
84

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

im
o

th
y 

B
o

g
er

tm
an

 H
R

C
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

en
d

 T
im

o
th

y 
B

o
g

er
tm

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
84

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

im
o

th
y 

B
o

g
er

tm
an

 H
R

C
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

en
d

 T
im

o
th

y 
B

o
g

er
tm

an
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
84

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

im
o

th
y 

B
o

g
er

tm
an

 H
R

C
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

im
p

le
 R

an
a 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

85
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
im

p
le

 R
an

a 
H

R
C

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

im
p

le
 R

an
a 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

85
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
im

p
le

 R
an

a 
H

R
C

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

im
p

le
 R

an
a 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

85
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
im

p
le

 R
an

a 
H

R
C

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

im
p

le
 R

an
a 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

85
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
im

p
le

 R
an

a 
H

R
C

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

  (
20

-2
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

r 
L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

  (
20

-2
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

r.
 L

o
u

re
n

co
 G

ar
ci

a 
H

R
C

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ie

f 
B

ri
g

h
t 

H
R

C
  (

20
-2

88
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
h

ie
f 

B
ri

g
h

t 
H

R
C

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
r 

H
o

lm
es

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

89
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
o

r 
H

o
lm

es
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



28.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
r 

H
o

lm
es

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

89
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
o

r 
H

o
lm

es
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



28.a

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
r 

H
o

lm
es

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

89
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
o

r 
H

o
lm

es
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



29.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
an

 P
ab

lo
 J

ar
am

ill
o

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

  (
20

-2
90

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Ju

an
 P

ab
lo

 J
ar

am
ill

o
, P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



29.a

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
an

 P
ab

lo
 J

ar
am

ill
o

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

  (
20

-2
90

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Ju

an
 P

ab
lo

 J
ar

am
ill

o
, P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



30.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

am
es

 O
'B

ri
en

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

  (
20

-2
91

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Ja

m
es

 O
'B

ri
en

, P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

)



30.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

am
es

 O
'B

ri
en

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

  (
20

-2
91

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Ja

m
es

 O
'B

ri
en

, P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

)



31.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
as

e 
11

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

. 6
64

8 
 (

20
-2

92
 :

 P
h

as
e 

11
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 R

eq
u

es
t)



31.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
as

e 
11

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

. 6
64

8 
 (

20
-2

92
 :

 P
h

as
e 

11
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 R

eq
u

es
t)



31.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
as

e 
11

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

. 6
64

8 
 (

20
-2

92
 :

 P
h

as
e 

11
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 R

eq
u

es
t)



31.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
as

e 
11

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

. 6
64

8 
 (

20
-2

92
 :

 P
h

as
e 

11
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 R

eq
u

es
t)



32.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
as

e 
12

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

 (
20

-2
93

 :
 P

h
as

e 
12

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

)



32.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
as

e 
12

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

 (
20

-2
93

 :
 P

h
as

e 
12

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

)



32.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
as

e 
12

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

 (
20

-2
93

 :
 P

h
as

e 
12

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

)



32.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
as

e 
12

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

 (
20

-2
93

 :
 P

h
as

e 
12

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

)



33.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

. 6
65

1 
 (

20
-2

94
 :

 A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 R

eq
u

es
t)



33.a

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

. 6
65

1 
 (

20
-2

94
 :

 A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 R

eq
u

es
t)



33.a

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

. 6
65

1 
 (

20
-2

94
 :

 A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 R

eq
u

es
t)



33.a

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

. 6
65

1 
 (

20
-2

94
 :

 A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 R

eq
u

es
t)


	Agenda Packet
	4:00PM Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:00PM Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jul 27, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jul 27, 2020 6:00 PM

	3. 20-263 : Certificate of Commendation - Robert LaSala

	Public Hearings
	4. 20-221 : Ordinance Amendment - Section 2.03.050 Council Meeting Times
	5. 20-260 : Human Rights Commission Ordinance Amendment
	6. 20-272 : National Grid - 0 Blogett Street
	a. NationalGrid0BlodgettStreet08242020

	7. 20-273 : National Grid Verizon - 19 Jordan Street
	a. NationalGrid19JordanStreet08242020

	8. 20-274 : National Grid - Railroad Street
	a. NationalGridRailRoadStreetWashburnEndicott08242020


	Unfinished Business
	9. 20-256 : Enforcement of Dumpster Ordinance

	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	10. 20-209 : Short Term Rental Ordinance
	a. ph.ShortTermRentalOrdinance
	b. ShortTermRentalOrdinanceAmendments08242020

	11. 20-241 : Regional Saugus River Floodgate Project
	a. BobHuntSaugusRiverFloodgateProject07272020
	b. RobertHuntSaugusRiverFloodGateInformation08242020

	12. 20-271 : Land Transfer
	a. FHBOSTON-#5145974-ver6-City Council Vote re Belle Isle and Rumney Marsh (6.12.20)
	b. Land Transfer Letter to Council


	Public Works Sub-Committee Report
	13. 20-102 : National Grid Petition - Salem Street
	a. NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020HearingNotice
	b. NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020


	Communications
	14. 20-275 : WARRANT FOR THE STATE PRIMARY
	a. 2020 State Primary

	15. 20-276 : ETP Funds
	a. ETP Council

	16. 20-277 : Roughan's Point FEMA Map Amendment
	a. RE CIT Funding Request

	17. 20-278 : JAG Grant
	a. JAGGrantPresentationChiefCallahan

	18. 20-279 : J Pandela Construction Drain Layer
	a. J Pandela Construction 2020

	19. 20-280 : Eric Lampadecchio - Fine and Enforcement Request
	a. EricLampedecchioFinesandEnforcementLettertoCouncil08242020

	20. 20-281 : Appointment of Rachid Moukhabir HRC
	a. Rachid Appointment HRC 2020

	21. 20-282 : Appointment of Chief Callahan HRC
	a. Chief David Callahan HRC

	22. 20-283 : Appointment of Lynn Alexis HRC
	a. Lynn Alexis HRC

	23. 20-284 : Appointment of Timothy Bogertman HRC
	a. Reverend Timothy Bogertman HRC

	24. 20-285 : Appointment of Dimple Rana HRC
	a. Dimple Rana HRC

	25. 20-286 : Appointment of Kourou Pich HRC
	a. Kourou Pich HRC

	26. 20-287 : Appointment of Dr. Lourenco Garcia HRC
	a. Dr Lourenco Garcia HRC

	27. 20-288 : Appointment of Chief Bright HRC
	a. Chief Bright HRC

	28. 20-289 : Appointment of Lor Holmes Planning Board
	a. Lor Holmes Planning Board 2020

	29. 20-290 : Appointment of Juan Pablo Jaramillo, Planning Board
	a. Juan Pablo Jaramillo Planning Board

	30. 20-291 : Appointment of James O'Brien, Planning Board
	a. James O'Brien Planning Board

	31. 20-292 : Phase 11 Construction Loan Order Request
	a. Phase 11 Construction Project No. 6648

	32. 20-293 : Phase 12 Investigations Project Loan Order
	a. Phase 12 Investigations

	33. 20-294 : Alternative Wastewater Evaluation Loan Order Request
	a. Alternative Wastewater Project No. 6651


	Motions
	34. 20-295 : Traffic Commission - Harris Street Crosswalk and Stop Signs
	35. 20-296 : Traffic Commission - Stop Sign Arcadia Street
	36. 20-297 : Cease and Desist on Short Term Rentals During COVID-19
	37. 20-298 : Non-Profits Engaging in Political Activity
	38. 20-299 : Body Cameras
	39. 20-300 : Funding Levels for Recovery and Addiction Outreach
	40. 20-301 : Speed Readers for Winthrop Avenue and Endicott Avenue
	41. 20-302 : Traffic Commission - No Trucks on Winthrop Avenue
	42. 20-303 : Ordinance Regarding Affordable Housing
	43. 20-304 : Clerk of Council as Keeper of the Records


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jul 27, 2020 6:00 PM
	6.a · NationalGrid0BlodgettStreet08242020
	7.a · NationalGrid19JordanStreet08242020
	8.a · NationalGridRailRoadStreetWashburnEndicott08242020
	10.a · ph.ShortTermRentalOrdinance
	10.b · ShortTermRentalOrdinanceAmendments08242020
	11.a · BobHuntSaugusRiverFloodgateProject07272020
	11.b · RobertHuntSaugusRiverFloodGateInformation08242020
	12.a · FHBOSTON-#5145974-ver6-City Council Vote re Belle Isle and Rumney Marsh (6.12.20)
	12.b · Land Transfer Letter to Council
	13.a · NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020HearingNotice
	13.b · NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020
	14.a · 2020 State Primary
	15.a · ETP Council
	16.a · RE CIT Funding Request
	17.a · JAGGrantPresentationChiefCallahan
	18.a · J Pandela Construction 2020
	19.a · EricLampedecchioFinesandEnforcementLettertoCouncil08242020
	20.a · Rachid Appointment HRC 2020
	21.a · Chief David Callahan HRC
	22.a · Lynn Alexis HRC
	23.a · Reverend Timothy Bogertman HRC
	24.a · Dimple Rana HRC
	25.a · Kourou Pich HRC
	26.a · Dr Lourenco Garcia HRC
	27.a · Chief Bright HRC
	28.a · Lor Holmes Planning Board 2020
	29.a · Juan Pablo Jaramillo Planning Board
	30.a · James O'Brien Planning Board
	31.a · Phase 11 Construction Project No. 6648
	32.a · Phase 12 Investigations
	33.a · Alternative Wastewater Project No. 6651


